snREREREERN
snREBEEREEERS
s EBREREE R
s EBBEEREES
anERENEE
sunENEERER
snEEENEEEE R
--II-II

-lIlIlf
EEENEER

s nENEEENR
mlll!l
ENNENE}
.w;ua.

R 1%



SILNALNOD

2 ERASRRUEEHEEE
3 BBEH | HAEMALUAHK
4 T+ REESE
5 EEHEES
6 ZERIE
9 2021 FHITEES
0 BREE
11 LEERES
12 RERAERE/BENERE
13 SEBEE
14 BB
SEBEERS
BERERN/CIR/EMAR & ERE R

BB E
17 DB
PR EFERE
MEER - NRRGEER
20 RIGHEI 2B
RIEH 2R RS
RIS ISP REN A
23 HERED
HESSHERERE
\%A%ﬁﬁmﬁéﬁﬁ%ﬁw éaom

ZHhEEEABRE ,ﬁ«fi& 5
2021@5%!;1%5 (BERERM)

26 ITESHH

ﬁ%%ﬁ%ﬁﬂ‘iﬁi&i
& BRREERS

29 &éﬁﬁﬁ%)ﬁ%ﬁ
HeRBERIEERE
HERENE

32 RGEEES
RipEELESERERS
RIBESELEEE S 24E2021-2023
RpEEESENERE
BELD
EREETE

37 Kigg— Wﬁ&ifé

WTEEEY

@%{Eﬂi#&%

BaEE

BEAEXR

BTSN

M= RIBZEESHBERES

EREZEEWSE

(2 Cllks

Bax

R e

5

Py

g K

L
|
SCUCN

L

History of LUAHK

LUAHK Membership Pledge/ Why Join LUAHK

Code of Ethics

Best Practice Guidelines

Messages from Guest of Honour

The Executive Committee 2021

Report from the President

Report from the Immediate Past President

Report from the Honorary Treasurer /Report from the Honorary Secretary
Activities Review

Membership Department

Report from the Chairlady - Membership Department

Quality Advisor / Manager / Leader Award (QAA/QMA/QLA) and
New Star Award

Training and Seminars

Public Relations Department

Report from the Chairman - Public Relations Department
Strengthen Communication with Industry, Public and Members
LUA Academy

Report from the Chairman - LUA Academy

Introduction to Educational Program

Event Coordination Department

Report from the Chairlady - Event Coordination Department
LUA Convention & IDA day 2021

The 29th Distinguished Manager Award & Distinguished Agent Award
Presentation Ceremony & 2021 MDRT Day (Hong Kong & Macau)

Industry Affairs Department
Report from the Chairman - Industry Affairs Department
Provide Supportive Services to Members

Community Service Department

Report from the Chairman - Community Service Department
Introduction to Community Service

LUA Foundation

Report from the Chairlady - LUA Foundation

LUA Foundation Management Committee Members 2021-2023
LUA Foundation Donor List

Charitable Activities

LifeCare Movement

Appendix 1 Financial Statements

Executive Committee's Report

Report of the Auditors

Statement of Comprehensive Income

Statement of Financial Position

Notes to Financial Statements

Appendix 2 Extracted Financial Statements of LUA Foundation Limited
Management Committee's Report

Report of the Auditors

Income statement

Statement of Financial Position



2 E %A—v—ﬁ

%g%é#ilmmwdumm<

A N FF IR BRAE 56 B o 1 7 22

History of The Life Underwriters Association of Hong Kong

i Y

EBANSRBICEEHS (T (R )RKILR1973F -
D—ELEAZRBEREERE - €8 AE03816,000A -

BEEBGEABBZHRBEEAE 2 — - [RIR] A
[TGEARIMBEF RIS (APFINSA) | WAIEKE » BIE - &
AKEFBREGEeZKERARMEREHME BN - &
& - BTN - RE - JERE - HE - RPIRES o

=]

(R TEREREDERESATREBUEE ZFHEK
% WAV MITAMEXTA  BRAEREEGH - 12
HHREEEANALTEENIRER - RIESEEKFNK
o BRENEE2ENRMARER - WELE -

B
EREALZF  AGEMSER K - /EF - HHAEnT
VESE » WEIE KIS PHEFIRE - flmn [RIEFETIIHRE
%ﬁEJ~F%ﬁ%% RBIFMARE] (SR EE )
CRENEBUEHE BMRINERSIEAMNEEN
e
BESN - TR ] R1993F 1858 [HIEASRBREER]| &
r%ﬁA7%@ EBHE] 2007 EHE [GHMBRE
B 828 XWR2010F KRy [BEER - &2 BMA
#2] 2020 [HEFER] @ ZHFREBLEENSER
WS WRIZEARMEALIFE - mmivFﬁ%
BERDEH [TEAEBRAZAPLIC) | @+ BER—KE
$ °
EESNTE - [R5 B1993FERKREE [REBRIBERL
éé@Jéé'ﬁ%mmiﬁjmﬁ¥$ﬁ%'Iﬁﬁﬁﬁ
FREBKENEBRRR REERNFERR  AREY
XEFHAEMNER - 2019F90AREREARR=HEa &
RERE  RBERBRTRNA T [RIB] Fh [SRITES
EHBREREIMA] (BWICG) MERZE  MERLEE
MARBEREZTE  HBERERERE -

i piie0

[R#p] —REERBEXERGLENREETE B2
B AREERSEMSRAEES - [R1B] £1998F
AR TEEES SRR EELEQRES - BRIES
EeSBFBBEE0E T LEMEFEHTM - 52016
FRE - Rl &k [RipESES] 8FHEK (£
B  AESERSTERBEEER AT Eogkk
BR4sERIMN0ETEES  EEBRRABEEER - A
RERSE B E IR B IRTE - 2016FE L EAKIFA AN - HE
SIRBFAE 1158178 - AMMIANE ERBE5408
JT ° 2020-2021 F AR 7 A& 1008 [FAEMRRS ZIE
TEES] - ARFERTEENRZERENR I -

R20054F  [RpEEES] BB £ EE7H]
(LCM) - ZEFBEBH BN [EaHE ] (LE)K [RE
fBREETEl] (PDP) - BRASREBORLBERRESHE
RERERMBEHBATR - %EXLﬂkmﬁ% ERAE
MEEAEREMNERE - [REBETE] 2S0RBR
ﬁE@ﬂ%%’@%%%WM@%E*ﬁEREZ ZIRME
BEZEBIT  REER | B2017ERE - BEEEM1 A28
BE®A [tAREEEA] |

History

Inaugurated in 1973, the Life Underwriters Association of Hong Kong Limited ( "LUAHK" ) is
a voluntary organization of professional insurance intermediates destined for the sustainable
development of the insurance industry in Hong Kong. Today we have more than 16,000
members and had become one of the most predominant organizations for insurance agents
and intermediates in Hong Kong. LUAHK is also one of the founding members of Asia Pacific
Financial Services Association (APFInSA). Currently, APFInSA has members all across Asia
Pacific region including Singapore, Australia, Taiwan, Malaysia, Thailand, Philippines, India,
Macau and Hong Kong.

Mission

The objective of LUAHK is to enhance and uphold the professionalism and ethical standard
of the life insurance practitioners through the implementation of ethical code and code of
conducts for its members. In addition, LUAHK also aims to provide further and continual
education programs to its members and to mobilize its members to rebate the society by
participating in charity and social service.

Development

In the past 40+ years, LUAHK had organized numerous exhibitions, seminars, conventions,
workshops and education programs (e.g. Associate Chartered Financial Practitioners / Fellow,
Chartered Financial Practitioners (AChFP / FChFP) & Chartered Life Practitioner (ChLP)) to
enhance the adversarial techniques and professional skills of our insurance practitioners.

The launch of Distinguished Manager Award & Distinguished Agent Award (DMA & DAA) in
1993, Best Financial Planner Award (BFPA) in 2007, Quality Advisor Award / Quality Manager
Award / Quality Leader Award (QAA / QMA / QLA) in 2010 and New Star Award in 2019
had also set the benchmarks for the insurance industry practitioners standards which now
are universally recognized by insurance companies and the general public. In 2019, we had
the privilege of hosting the 17th Asia-Pacific Life Insurance Congress (APLIC) in Hong Kong
again which had attracted more than 10,000 participants throughout Asia-Pacific region to
learn from the speakers coming from the countries and regions all across the globe about the
quintessence of their life long experiences.

For external affairs, LUAHK has been one of the representatives in the Insurance Agents
Registration Board (IARB) for the administration of the insurance agents' registration policy
since 1993. Apart from the above, the Industry Affairs Steering Committee (IASC) was set up
in 2010 to enhance the communications and interrelations with the government and its related
affiliated associations. In addition, another target for IASC to achieve is to strive for the best
interest of insurance practitioners and to promote the professional image of the industry.
In Sept 2019, Insurance Authority took over the regulation of insurance intermediaries from
the three Self-Regulatory Organizations and LUAHK, as the ex-officio member of Insurance
Industry Regulatory & Development Concern Group (ICG), continues to play an active role in
ensuring the smooth transition of the IA regime and to ensure the prosperous development of
the insurance industry.

Community Services

LUAHK has been taking a pro-active role in promoting and procuring the insurance
intermediates to take part in the charity functions. In 1998, LUA Foundation was inaugurated
to manage and procure the charity functions. In the past years, LUA Foundation had
procured donations of more than $8 million Hong Kong dollars to the needy and charity
organizations. Among all charity activities, "LifeCare Charity Run" had been one of the annual
premier events since 2016 where LUAHK & LUA Foundation held hand in hand to raise funds
for LUA Foundation. Recently, LUA Foundation have donated more than HK$1.5 million to
The Society for the Promotion of Hospice Care and Haven of Hope Holistic Care Centre
for hospice service rendered by both charities. In 2016, LUA Foundation had also called
a 1+1 Champaign and had successfully raised $400,000 for the families of two firefighters
who had lost their lives in the Ngau Tau Kok storage house fire fight. During 2020 to 2021,
we established a total of HK$1 million "Anti-epidemic Fund" to provide immediate financial
assistance to insurance practitioners who got infected with Covid-19.

"LifeCare Movement" was launched by LUA Foundation in 2005 which intends to promote
"Life Education" and "Policy Donation Program" which had embedded the core value of life
insurance and to secure the sustainable funding for charitable organizations. With the aid
of the media promotion and the support from LifeCare Ambassadors & Leaders, the total
number of policy donors has reached 10,000 and the donated figures under the Policy
Donations Program has accumulated to HK$300 million of which more than HK$8 million had
been paid to the needed and the beneficiaries. Starting from the year of 2017, every January
28 has now been renowned as the "World Policy Donation Day" !
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Why Join LUAHK?

All LUAHK members are required to uphold the following Membership Pledge:

"As a member of The Life Underwriters Association of Hong Kong (LUAHK), | pledge
that I will always:

PLACE the interests of policyowners and prospective purchasers before those of any
insurer or myself;

MAINTAIN the highest standards of professional competence in order to advise policy
holders and prospective purchasers to my ability;

RESPECT the confidentiality of policy owners and prospective purchasers and
carefully guard any information which becomes known to me regarding their personal
and business affairs;

UPHOLD the best interests of life insurance industry and;

COMPLY with the Memorandum and Articles of Association, By-laws and Code of
Ethics of The Life underwriters Association of Hong Kong."

That is why you can be confident in choosing LUAHK member to take care of your life
insurance coverage.

Most importantly, should you find unethical practice of LUAHK member in handling
your insurance matter, particularly when he/she violates any Code of Ethics of LUAHK,
you can lodge your complaint to the Professional Practice Department of the LUAHK
Executive Committee. Prompt investigation will follow.
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£ We have a connection with International Life Insurance Organizations.

£ We are the largest association in terms of number of members, representing the
life insurance practitioners of Hong Kong.

£ We communicate on behalf of our members with the related government bodies.
£ We provide lots of value-added services/benefits to our members.

£ We create context such as training courses/seminars/convention for members to
learn, grow and excel.

£ MDRT recognized local insurance organization.

We offer training and educational programs for members to comply with the
upcoming mandatory continuing professional development' s requirement.

We provide the most current market trend and information of our trade.
Members have chances to meet elites of the industries through our functions.

We have prestigious prize presentations.

We uphold the professional image of our members that makes their clients to
entrust them in taking care of their insurance services.

£ We demand our members for their compliance with LUA Code of Ethics, which
increases theirs clients' confidence.

£ LUA members = Quality
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"Life Underwriter" shall mean a person who is a member of the Life Underwriters
Association of Hong Kong.

"Life Insurance" shall mean all individual life policies, policy riders and annuity
contracts and group insurance policies issued by a life insurance company, whether
or not such policies contain provisions for cash surrender or paid up values, and any
contract under which the reserve, or part thereof, varies in amount depending on the
market value of a specified group of assets.

"Group Insurance" shall mean all policies whereby the lives of a number of persons
are insured severally under a single contract between an insurer and an employer or
other person.

"Client" shall mean a policyholder or prospective policyholder or any other person
whom the life underwriter serves in a professional capacity.

1. Priority of Client's Interests

A life underwriter shall place the interests of his clients before his own and shall
advise them to the best of his ability without bias and without regard for his own
personal advantage.

2. Confidential Information

A life underwriter shall respect the confidentiality of his clients and carefully safeguard
any information which becomes known to him regarding their personal and business
affairs.

3. Suitability of Insurance

A life underwriter shall ensure as far as possible that any policy recommendations are
suitable to the needs and not beyond the resources of his clients.

4. Explanation of the Policy

A life underwriter shall explain all the essential provisions of the policy being
recommended and ensure as far as possible that the client understands what he is
committing himself to and in particular draw attention to the long term nature of the
policy and to the consequent effects of early discontinuance.

5. Misrepresentation

A life underwriter shall also ensure that material information passed to him by, or
on behalf of, the insured are reforwarded to the insurer before the issuance of a life
policy.

6. Defamation

A life underwriter shall uphold the institution of life insurance and refrain from making
statements of a misleading or defamatory nature which might cause members of the
public to lose confidence in any life insurance company, its policies or its agents.

7. Rebating

A life underwriter shall not, directly or indirectly, rebate or attempt to rebate all or any
part of premium for life insurance.

8. Replacement

A life underwriter shall not, where it could be detrimental to the interests of the client,
directly or indirectly, induce or attempt to induce a client to lapse, forfeit, or surrender
for cash or for paid up or extended insurance, or for other valuable consideration, any
existing contract of individual life insurance in order to replace it with another contract
for individual life insurance.

9. Transfer of Group Insurance or Retirement Benefit Business

A life underwriter in placing new group insurance or retirement benefit business shall,
to the best of his ability, endeavour to protect the interest of the client and the rights of
existing participants with regard to any existing arrangements.

10. Fees and Premium

A life underwriter shall not overcharge, or attempt to overcharge, any fees or premium
other than those officially laid down by the insurer. All fees or premium collected by a
life underwriter from the insured must be forwarded to the insurer without delay.
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1. Know your client and recommend suitable products

The intermediary should inquire about the client's backgrounds, their motives and
objectives of purchasing insurance plans, and the stability of their income sources in
order to provide appropriate investment recommendations from professional point of
view. In addition, the recommendations on insurance products should base on clients'
needs to help them to accomplish their goals in protection and financial planning at
different stages of life.

2. Deliver the policy within the cooling off period

It is necessary to hand-in the issued policy to the client within the cooling off period in
order to secure customer's right during cooling off period.

3. Provide clear explanation on policy's details
It is necessary to clearly explain to clients on the scope of coverage of their insurance

plans, and to remind them about the important provisions and rules stated in the policy,
such as the waiting period, the premium grace period, and the suicide clause etc.

4. Elaborate the potential returns and risks of the product

The intermediary should clearly explain the contents of Investment-Linked Assurance
Scheme (ILAS) and investment plan, as well as the values of relevant investments to the
clients. The intermediary should never exaggerate the expected rate of return or cover
up the risks that may involve, and should let the clients understand the investment
return may go up and down and they must make their own insurance decision based on
the risk taking abilities.

5. Handle policy replacement prudently and declare the relevant benefit and
loss clearly

It is necessary to elaborate the pros and cons to the client when he/ she has decided
to replace an existing insurance policy. Also the intermediary is required to complete
the Customer Protection Declaration Form ("CPDF") and explain the contents and
actual impact on policy replacement to the clients. For example, the insurer may have
to reassess the insured's health condition, and the calculation of waiting period and
suicide clause of the new policy will be restarted.

6. Support claims follow ups

Insurance intermediaries have to do their utmost in assisting and explaining to clients
about the procedures and documents required for insurance claims in order to help
clients to receive payment promptly, signifying the value of insurance services.

7. Handle client's information properly to protect personal privacy
It is necessary to keep clients' information, contents of insurance policies, claims
documents and relevant information in high confidentiality. To safeguard clients’

privacy, it is prohibited to use their information arbitrarily and the intermediaries must
handle, store and dispose the documents in a proper manner.

8. Handle clients' premium properly
There must be a clear differentiation over client's premium from the intermediary's own
money. If the intermediary received money from the clients as insurance premium, he /

she is required to hand over the money to the insurer within the designated period set
by the industry regulation, and arbitrary usage of client's premium is strictly prohibited.

9. Maintain close tie and provide updated information to clients

Clients have different needs over time. Thus intermediary has to maintain close tie with
clients and provide updated information in order to provide professional insurance and
financial recommendations to clients.

10. Knowledgeable and comply with applicable industry guidelines and
regulations

Insurance intermediaries have to understand, implement and comply with the industry
guidelines and regulations issued by regulators, insurers and LUAHK. In the meantime,
they have to keep abreast of the updates and modifications of industry regulations. In
case of any doubts, they should take the initiative to seek clarifications from the related
regulator or the compliance department of the affiliated insurers.




6 EZE BB | Message from Guest of Honour

S DR Bk 5 R

Message from the Legislative Council Member

PeR {22 Jp A - e -
The Hon. K. P. Chan,

on

R

& wh ¥ 3

v 10 e 55w 2 5 S ) Sk oh

[Pl

GBS, JP = ;,E trﬁ
TERHE ys Y
Legislative Council Member .: % ﬁA K
" A Q
=L sk ok
_:: e SN 1&
||
DR B3 o8 B4 R 1 8 kit
Message from the Insurance Authority
&
i
X £ &
%
A~ TH
e
& ’
A N ®
HREBL 4 -
REFIBE - GBS - Jp 5B 5 =
Dr the Hon Moses Cheng + E =
Mo-chi, GBM, GBS, JP _ 8 H —
R EEE HER - i . #
Chairman, Insurance Authority I. 1%
L %
- # éé i
.
--




EZE BB | Message from Guest of Honour 7
S

[Ptoh | 8 Bl A kit
Message from the Patron of LUAHK

| 4

& &
T %
B #%

BRE BT

The Hon. Bernard
Chan, GBS, JP

THEFHIEETHREAEA

Convenor of Non-Official .. Ty
Members of the Executive ..
; |
Council, HKSAR
. 4\
.I
I . ®
|
|
|

SRS

- )
10 0§82 I N ) Gl i

BESE D AR QN o B

A [ B 265 SRSl A R ek

Message from the Asia Pacific Financial Services Association(APFinSA)

In light of the covid-19 pandemic and its effects, it is good for us to be reminded
that change is constant and some changes are permanent and become the new
normal. | envision changes in the financial services industry and in particular, the life
insurance landscape, and the future of distribution. Regulatory pressure will force
traditional channels to innovate and adjust to the new norm.

APFinSA recognises LUAHK's immense contribution, effort, commitment and
dedication towards the financial services industry in Hong Kong. LUAHK has always
been a very useful bridge for education opportunities and career advancement for
financial practitioners in the industry.

| appreciate LUAHK's continued support to APFinSA through the FChFP, AChFP,
ChLP designations, the APFinSA Awards, the APLIC Congress and all its other

S /st activities and events. While the entire world is experiencing challenges during this
/Ifagﬁi covid-19 pandemic, LUAHK has proven to be resilient, continue forging ahead in
Mr_ Matthew Kang providing education and the opportunity for financial practitioners to enhance their

knowledge and sharpen their skills in order to add even more value to their clients,
SABRERE BT ER as well as facilitating numerous community service and events. | salute LUAHK for
Chairman, standing up to what it stands for!

Asia Pacific Financial Services
Association (APFinSA) My wish for you is that you continue to represent, promote and protect the interest of
your members, the life insurance and the financial services industry in Hong Kong.
Tough times don't last, but tough people do. My sincere best wishes to The Life
Underwriters Association of Hong Kong (LUAHK) and all its Members in weathering
through this covid-19 pandemic and | am sure all of you shall emerge victorious in
the days, months and years ahead!
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Message from the Life Insurance Council

T RFH/E
Ms. Orchis Li

BERBEBSSRESER
Chairman,

Life Insurance Council,

The Hong Kong Federation
of Insurers

W-o Nt
1 Uk o 55 momk 2 R e > Sk

a
[
r

Bk o) 5 5 o Tk H R Feow




20215 #H1TZES | The Executive Committee 2021 9
~

2021 F TR E S

The Executive Committee 2021

TRELLE

Mr. Lee Kwun Kwan Davey

g8k
President

ERER ST

Mr. Cheng Hang Yuen Henry

Hrek
Immediate Past President

BYRKE =EZ/A BRIE#H/NE BHREL Zf VP %i@ii M AL/ME ER5MA

Mr. Tse Lap Yee Stanley Ms. Yuen Bo Kit Teresa Ms. Chan Chung Lin Carrie Dr. Wong Kwan Shing Bowen Mr. Tsang Kai Hung Henry Mr. Law Wing Kin Kent Ms. Poon Lap Hung Diane Ms. Keung Chor Gee May

HE&R (TXEHH) &R (BE5HH) HER (BE®) BER (RiBEI2ER) HER (AHH) HER HERBRED) REAE BEWE
Vice President Vice President Vice President Vice President Vice President Vice President Honorary Treasurer Honorary Secretary
(Industry Affairs) (Event Coordination) (Membership) (LUA Academy) (Public Relations) (Community Service)

i‘nd‘.|lmm“|‘-‘1i- .‘[:\h

RER L BRI P RXALME EEE M AR BRR S FHEME

Mr. Chan Kwok Tsan Thomas Mr. Chan Yat Kwan Garry Mr. Cheng Lai Ki Andy Ms. Chik Man Hung Ms. Chong Ching Yuk Veronica Mr. Ho Ka Man Albert Mr. Ko Kwong Yan Stephen Ms. Li Chung Wing Apple
YZEES YZeES YEEES YEEES HEEES YZEEES ZeES YEEES
Executive Committee Executive Committee Executive Committee Executive Committee Executive Committee Executive Committee Executive Committee Executive Committee

b { o

FEELE Z4T/ME ZRZ2/ME Z{m/ A FEMELE BERLE BRELLE
Mr. Lee Hing Kwai Duncun Ms. Li Hung Flora Ms. Lee Mo Kit Maggie Ms. Li Pui Shan Zen Mr. Li Yuk Shu Dick Mr. Ma Hua Ba Alex Mr. Tong Yan Ming Alvin
YERESR YERESR HERES YEeES YERESR YERES HERES
Executive Committee Executive Committee Executive Committee Executive Committee Executive Committee Executive Committee Executive Committee

d :
HifET/ME BRHLE EEF/E IEREE RS EE
Ms. Tse Sin Yan Carol Mr. Wong Glen Ms. Wong Lily Mr. Wong Hok Leung Raymond Mr. Yau Kam Man Clarence
YZenz YEeBRE HEEEE HERES YZeBz

Executive Committee Executive Committee Executive Committee Executive Committee Executive Committee



10 2R3 | Report from the President

R

Report from the President

FERTE
Mr. Davey Lee

€& President
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The pandemic has posed a lot of challenges to insurance and other sectors in the past year. Thanks to the
concerted efforts by our colleagues and robust support from regulators, we have managed to witness steady
development of our industry. To tie in with our long-term goals, LUAHK worked out a new theme - "Let's Work
Together" - at the start of this year to maintain strong engagement with stakeholders and promote sustainable
development of the industry and the whole community.

On the basis of running the existing activities, LUAHK launched some new programs in the year, including the
inauguration of LUA Academy, the launch of the "Certified Trusted Advisor" accreditation and the "Master Trusted
Advisor" award, and appointed past presidents Ms. Maggie Lee and Ms. Lily Wong to chair the organizing
committees of the accreditation and the award respectively, to support insurance practitioners to pursue
continued career development and advance their professionalism.

Also, in order to expedite exchange and cooperation between insurance companies from the mainland and Hong
Kong, LUAHK has set up the GBA Committee to help Hong Kong insurance companies explore development
opportunities in the region. In response to new living habits and remote work model under the state of "the new
normal", we have renovated one of our offices into LUA Studio and introduced e-magazines; we have also added
office space, updated the articles of association, and appointed new members to the Executive Committee.

The pandemic has yet to come to an end, but LUAHK will continue to play its role as a bridge between the insurance
industry and regulators; conceive and launch programs helpful to the industry and the general public; and more
positively impact the community while driving the industry's sustainable development. | hope that all insurance
practitioners can stick to our theme for this year, work together and become professional elites.

/
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Mr. Henry Cheng

FE& K Immediate Past President
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The COVID-19 pandemic has posed unprecedented challenges to the insurance industry, and prompted LUAHK
to make swift transformations and adopt flexible approaches to deal with the challenges. After a period of
adaption, LUAHK has moved some offline activities to online and set up a LUA Studio. Since online activities are
economy and more flexible for participants, they are well received by our members; we have therefore narrowed
revenue losses caused by the pandemic and strengthened our financial health. We launched the New Star Award
last year, which has attracted a lot of people to join the insurance industry and lifted our members by more than
10%.

In addition to holding online activities and meetings, LUAHK has also optimized its internal work flows and
amended the articles of association. The incumbent president has maintained sound communication and
cooperation with insurance regulators and professional institutions; he has rich experience in dealing with
industry affairs, and he can speak up for the interest of the industry.

In response to the pandemic, LUAHK has faced different challenges. Its ability to serve members and the
community has been backed by the upbeat and positive attitude of vice presidents and the executive committee
as well as the staff firmly holding their position.

At the start of 2021, LUAHK set a goal of having 20,000 members. | expect the goal will be achieved within three
years under the joint efforts of the executive committee, to make LUAHK a broadly represented and powerful
organization in the insurance industry and speak for the industry.
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Ms. Diane Poon

%2 7)E Honorary Treasurer
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LUAHK has resumed some activities and training courses since the start of 2021, but preparations were made on the basis of Plan A and
Plan B amid sporadic pandemic outbreaks. Thanks to continued intake of new intermediaries into the insurance industry (the latest data
suggest that the insurance industry now employs more than 89,000 people in Hong Kong) and growing popularity of our offline and online
training courses, LUAHK has maintained sound financial conditions.

In addition to expanding revenue sources, LUAHK has also made effective use of expenditures by exploring new projects, courses and awards.
For instance, LUAHK set up the Greater Bay Area (GBA) Committee earlier this year to help Hong Kong's insurance industry explore development
opportunities in the GBA and offer Hong Kong's professional insurance services to customers in the GBA. /
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Report from the Honorary Secretary

EBZ/ME
Ms. May Keung
#Z 2 ME Honorary Secretary
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The Secretariat is tasked with maintaining the sound operation of LUAHK so that it can undertake more jobs, quickly respond to external
demand and strengthen its engagement with members. The Secretariat's work priorities for the year include establishing the LUA Academy
and setting up the LUA Studio, which produces professional courses and online programs.

In September 2021, LUAHK and the MDRT MCC launched the MDRT Success series, inviting outstanding insurance professionals to share
stories behind their successful career. LUAHK plans to launch the BOBO Inspirational Program series at the end of this year. In the first
episode, psychologist Dr. Charles Yu explained birth, senility, illness and death, and how to address customers' insurance demands in this

regard. Future episodes will invite doctors and other experts to talk about spiritual needs. /




I

Activities Review 13

oy B | [Ri] RERBERSEERBE - BFD

-.\-—"_-— T [ Blhmsan.
\__ |

LUAHK has invited experts to hold several
fiag ﬁé ¥ !- ﬁ w seminars covering different topics this
ers Association of Hong Kong —

RiGZNBRBBHREECTARMTIARGE - RBERX (7H298)
Launching Ceremony for LUA Academy Cum Kickoff of CTA and
MTA.

v B ) ' J s .. [R5 SERET -RIRBEHEBANER > ETRFELHEHN [RTHEE
=) = i T oy . EHfEEME] (Certified Trusted Advisor, CTA) B - REEALTH [HE (8
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B = HRMEEEREREEEREEEAGR -
BERERLARATWEMBERRETS R (8A2H) LUAHK has devised a series of trust-related programs this year, including

LUAHK delegation visited the Insurance Authority’s North Point Office, and exchanged the Certified Trusted Advisor (CTA). Each applicant must complete certificate
views with representatives of the Insurance Authority (2 August). courses and pass a professional conduct review in order to obtain CTA

qualification. This is a group photo with 1st class CTA students.

98158 [RIBEZEEL | BTHEGBETHRTT3
EBRES [RELAERTE] - BARRAEZEMBER
ARBEEESEFEHARSEANBRBRE -

LUA Foundation held the "Policy Donation Program
Recognition Ceremony" in three districts on 15
September. In the photo, Po Leung Kuk Chairman
Calvin Lam introduced their charity services to LUA
Foundation Chairman Teresa So.

[RBZEES | MAUAREBEHEESIERS
# [EBIRBIE{TE ] -
LUA Foundation joined hands with the
Neighbourhood Advice-Action Council to launch a
initiative on 24 April.
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Ms. Carrie Chan
glgék (&8%) Vice President (Membership Department)
I ————
SEMRZFNZBZE - R REGEEDERATHELHNET - RIERAEZL - M BB FR

TESZTREEMNED  BIEARARNREBRBE  —H135  EHGERTERD FSERPIEHN
LB MEAMAESNBREAN 8596 8AA2N —REEFFEE -

ok - TR SEBERRTE_EN [RIBHELFER] SEREAREY  ERETHEZEAR
SHAR TR ERE - R — RS - RS SF SR - BIFRARFRAEENR LR T AR
BETRERY  MEAERBMGH EEECEN - MARRETAGENTRE - RARRREZEERGINE
Al

ReESTFEENREHZIAMERAE6,110A - L EFEFHERAEZ6%  HERFEENHE T
Z18,000A A L - BEIIEZFHUEMA [RIB] - BRABASIELASEE  IROADAE - RF
MFEE  FUZ2FNEHE - RG] TEAREERNTERS  FERREZRBENREESMAK
PIRARZE -

Due to the impact of the COVID-19, many of LUAHK's membership activities have had to be held online, but we
have received an overwhelming response. We have launched more types of activities, including three lectures on
investment immigration programs. Experts shared immigration information about popular destinations like the U.K.,
Canada and Taiwan etc., and each lecture was attended by hundreds of people.

Besides, the New Star Award has come to its second year. It is a challenging job to hold the award ceremony in
the wake of the number of participants, venue restrictions and anti-epidemic measures. Based on this year's event
arrangement experience, we believe that we can continue to arrange various online and offline activities next year.
We not only make flexible time and venue arrangements, but also cater for members' different needs and provide
more learning opportunities and welfare benefits to them.

We are pleased to announce that LUAHK had 16,110 members as of early September 2021. We have added 6%
more members in the first eight months than the full year of 2020. We expect to have at least 18,000 members
next year. In order to attract more insurance practitioners to join LUAHK, we have launched special membership
privileges. If you join in September, you can pay one year of membership fee to retain membership for two
years. LUAHK is the largest professional association in the insurance industry, and we hope that more insurance
practitioners join the family in the future.
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Quality Advisor / Manager /
Leader Award (QAA/ QMA/ QLA)
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The QAA/QMA/QLA awards have been recognised as a sign of quality and adopted by many citizens as a reference when they choose insurance
products and financial consultants. The awards also incentivize insurance practitioners to uphold the service-oriented business principle.

Winners of the QAA, QMA and QLA have increased from roughly 1,000 in 2010 to around 5,000 in 2021. The fivefold increase in a decade has
demonstrated growing acceptance of the awards in the insurance industry, and the firm resolution of insurance practitioners to uphold "quality, profession and
integrity" as their missions.

Among them the QAA / QMA / QLA Rainbow Award is awarded to people who have won the QAA / QMA / QLA Award for seven straight years. In other
words, winners have to serve in the same company for more than ten years to qualify for a rainbow award. The QLA Rainbow Award was created earlier this
year.

LUAHK will make short video clips to commend the award winners. The video clips will feature congratulatory speeches of our president and company
representatives, as well as memorable moments when the winners stand on the podium.

i H B 2

New Star Award
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LUAHK created the "New Star Award" last year, to help new
practitioners build their personal brands and allow the insurance
companies to encourage their new staffs to achieve better results
and become sales elites. More than 1,000 people received the "New
Star Award" in 2020, suggesting that the industry was attaching great
importance to the award and it would be a huge appeal to insurance
sales agents.

Although the impact of the pandemic has continued into this year,
many people are still rushing to join the insurance industry. The 2021
"New Star Award" (1* half year) has received a satisfactory response
and has been presented to nearly 900 people, which met our initial
expectations.

LUAHK believes that winners of the "LUA New Star Award" have
been recognized by the industry, and that will boost customers'
confidence in our new insurance practitioners.
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Training and Seminars
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COVID-19 pandemic not only dealt a heavy blow to insurance practitioners, and they are unable to collect enough CPD hours since most of the training
institutions were forced to suspend classes. In order to address the problem, LUAHK communicated with the Insurance Authority (IA) at the early stage of the
pandemic and called for the IA to make flexible arrangements regarding Continued Professional Development (CPD) hours. Eventually, the IA agreed to allow
insurance practitioner to acquire the required CPD hours within two years.

Therefore, LUAHK has held CPD training sessions more often this year so that members can enrich their financial and legal knowledge, and acquire the
latest market information and enough CPD hours as required by the IA.

Besides, LUAHK has held a series of lectures about "investment immigration”, inviting professional immigration consultants to share knowledge about
immigration policies, tax policies, medical services and property markets in different countries.

or ':' H :._:
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LUAHK membership lectures
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A January | Investment immigration series (1) online Mr. Wilson Kwok
Tax strategies after immigration to the UK '
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. ) ) . online MapleTree International Consultants Limited
Information about immigration to Canada
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m A Aoril TERT R R RERE R The Representative of the Association of
P Prophylactic medicine and rehabilitation treatment online Hong Kong Nursing Staff
Dr. Cornelia Man
Mr. Eddy C. K. So
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A April Online lecture about financial and legal knowledge o Mr. Gin Lee
. " online )
for insurance practitioners Mr. Alvin Lam
Ms. Mabel Chu
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Must-know information about immigration to Taiwan
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The latest medical knowledge you must know online HEE1E L Dr. Timothy Yip
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Mr. Tsang Kai Hung Henry
glg& (AFFL) Vice President (Public Relations Department)

REEFZE (RG] EXROBTOTR  BESFHER T ZEEEMEE - Eh Rk a st
R RAEES —ERAZTSA [RIBEET L] (LUA Studio) - HEULIEFIHEREEE - I
FETUENAR A ERAREETEE -

B [RBEESL] EXMA  BEEEREET ZEEE  WBSERNNBEMERRNRZEM
HEREINRREE BRENEERBTNEERESRNKREENITEAETSEM BT
fif - BRIRIABIEH AR RIEIRAR - TR IS KSR RIAR LRE -

F—HH  BFIRSENRENEFEE [Master Trusted Advisor] (MTA) - EEETES &S
57 FERTE B SEEIE ISR 2022 B2 1T o iR EEIE I FEBMéJ B DEENEPEERERAR
TR NI - BREGUIN - BERDINEEEBERERS - KM1EE - BRRBEREHRRESFD
RIZTUREIN  BAARNFEXETERES -

BERBESNAME  AMBRAFEERFRARXEENEE BRERTE  XTHEER [RK] OF
ATETABI X R EAREER - SEZA [MRi] - IR PIE R EMRZN - BRATEE -

In order to promote and solidify our public image, LUAHK has launched a number of measures and activities this
year. In order to coordinate and strengthen marketing efforts on social media, we renovated one of our offices into
LUA Studio to expand marketing channels and convey industry information to our members and the public in a more
diversified manner.

With the official launch of LUA Studio, LUAHK has produced several videos and invited leading figures and elites
in the industry to discuss insurance issues of broad concern. Therefore, the industry can obtain the latest and most
comprehensive industry and market information even under the pandemic outbreak. It is learned that the videos have
received a satisfactory response, and LUAHK will continue to produce videos on other themes in the future.

On the other hand, we proposed at the start of the year to launch the Master Trusted Advisor (MTA), and we have
made preparations to gear up for the first award ceremony in 2022. It is the first award in the insurance industry
that is based on customer trust and recommendations. In addition to extraordinary sales performance, the quality
of service is a more important consideration. We believe that the award is not only a valuable honour for excellent
insurance practitioners, but also helpful for clients to identify professional and trustworthy insurance intermediaries.

The pandemic has not subsided, but we will continue to speak for the industry and make positive contributions
to society. We hope to bring the insurance industry closer to the public so that more people can have a better
understanding of LUAHK and have higher awareness about the importance of insurance, and our insurance
practitioners can have a higher level of professionalism.
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Strengthen Commumcatlon with Industry, the Public and Members
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"IF" Echoes Call for Environmental for Protection and Digital Push, Adds Conference
Information and Expands Readership
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Our bi-monthly magazine "IF" has been printing 1,000 copies for every issue this year, and provided to insurance
companies's training department in Hong Kong for free. Besides, e-magazines are made available online to our members as
well as the general public. The editorial team of "IF" has made constant efforts to improve the content and page layout, and
increase information about insurance, wealth management and health; the magazine has become a channel for insurance
practitioners to obtain the latest information of the industry, enhance the professionalism of insurance agents, and improve

public approval of insurance and financial planning services.
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Bobo Channel Platform
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to-earth and humorous manner, which has
received rave responses from readers.

Bobo Channel has captured extensive attention from industry
insiders, as it can provide a wide range of insurance and wealth
management information to the general public in an easy and casual
manner. A special column "LUA Bobo Diary" features a group of
executives from insurance companies discussing industry affairs
anonymously, and the discussion is called "Casual Talk Sessions".
Under normal circumstances, LUAHK holds the "Casual Talk
Sessions" once a month, but it has held only two briefings this year to
date due to COVID-19.
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LUAHK Spring Festival greetings: [PRMo ] 2021/ @ #F FkE HLHE
) Theme of 2021: Let’s Work Together

https://youtu.be/Y59w02mr054
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.:.:.“ film and uploaded it to Facebook to strengthen its engagement with
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https://youtu.be/SQb84aJYIjQ
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VlSlt Insurance COmpanieS Between January and April 2021, LUAHK paid a visit to 12 insurance companies to introduce our

services, latest activities and developments.
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Launching Ceremony for LUA Academy Cum
Kickoff of CTA and MTA
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As insurance becomes more popular in Hong Kong, people have higher expectations for the insurance industry. In order to increase insurance
practitioners' professional competence and advance industry development, LUAHK announced on 29 July that its training centre has been renamed as
the LUA Academy. LUAHK has also released some favourable measures and certifications, including MTA (Master Trusted Advisor) awards and CTA
(Certified Trusted Advisor) certification. We hope that these awards and certifications will be helpful to enhance insurance services and professional
conduct so that the industry can continue to move forward, and practitioners can improve their strengths and explore new opportunities amid the

pandemic.

LUAHK has launched new awards - Master Trusted Advisor (MTA) - to commend excellent practitioners who are Eﬂ
upholding the core values of "trustworthiness, professionalism, responsibility and self-discipline”, and advance the sound r
development of the insurance industry.

Compared to other awards in the industry, the MTA awards introduces a key parameter to gauge the trustworthiness Eﬂ
of insurance advisors. The judges will examine award candidates' record of misconduct and dishonesty complaints,
and will not be awarded if they have bad records. Trustworthiness has been neglected by many awards in the past. The  E{#&/Promotional film:
. . . . . ’ https://youtu.be/1ZxcyJ_5hEo
new awards will take into account factors like sales performance, client numbers, client recommendations and annual

commissions. LUAHK believes that the new awards will soon become a symbol of recognition and credibility in the industry.
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Report of the Chairman, LUA Academy
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Dr. Bowen Wong
RHEETIEBREE Chairman of LUA Academy
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SEFJEREL TESBEN [RUMEEEHERERM]  (Certified Trusted Advisor * CTA) R4l 7]

MR T FEEEEMEHKU SPACEAH Y [HMEEEHEAN ] BERR  NEERBITERTE

& URREAEZ - ATHERARENBERT HE [HE] ZE0E2 . [Rip] MHELT 2%

18 [Master Trusted Advisor] (MTA) - EREENEPEEREE AEMAZENEIE - ZEEDN - 2InF
FEAAEERIRT - MBS EIHEE SR BT T ENQERE

BRE  REEMAL  ETRESEEN  BRASR AER  —RRE  BPARESHZ AU B
AE - RARRBIFV SR SEEET L TR EENRE - SBRETEERS  BAZEKE  THAZERE
ZRERHEBTAE  RAEEENEREZM -

The Education Department has been offering diversified courses to encourage insurance practitioners to continue
their studies and obtain professional designations. The biggest surprise is that the Education Department has been
upgraded to LUA Academy and was inaugurated on 29 July. In order to enhance the professionalism of its courses,
LUA Academy has set up the development advisory council and the curriculum quality assurance committee to
provide professional opinions and ensure the quality and effect of all courses developed by the LUA Academy.

This year the LUA Academy launched the Certified Trusted Advisor (CTA). Certified advisors have to study Trusted
Advisor in Wealth Management course, which is a course jointly launched with HKU SPACE, and comply with the
code of conduct. In order to persistently elevate professional conduct and promote integrity as the most important
quality for insurance practitioners to possess, LUAHK has launched a new award "Master Trusted Advisor" (MTA).
It is the first award to be presented based on customer trust and recommendations; in addition to stellar sales
performance, award contenders have to impress customers by their excellent services and win their trust.

It is stressful to implement detailed arrangements. | am grateful to the president, past presidents, executive committee
and academy colleagues for their wholehearted devotion and cooperation. Looking forward, LUA Academy will
continue to launch a wide range of high-quality courses, encourage our members to keep studying and improve their
professionalism, and join hands with more partners to explore broader space for business development.
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RBENERNEERT - ERRERE  BOBEESERT - SRUEINRREAAADE  BERLASE oz
HEAY SESERILRT ERFESTEENZERIREEAAEEES  ANBHEREERBTAME
EE) B BASRPE O MEBTHERN  BERS5EH/RE  RERREX  SRARNBEEY - AGKE
BESTIMER  TDEASERTERIRRBESLHRRIE  HEALEE .

LUA Academy was established in 2020, but the inauguration ceremony was postponed to this year due to the pandemic. The academy
is dedicated to cultivating insurance talents with professional knowledge, high trustworthiness and professional conduct. The academy has
set up a development advisory council and a curriculum quality assurance committee with the purposes to build and strengthen engagement
and communication with the insurance industry, and enhance the academy's image. The curriculum quality assurance committee reviews
and monitors courses for students, and mentors to ensure good quality of the curriculum. In the future, LUAHK will explore more diversified
courses, and classify them as diploma courses and continuing professional development courses to be chosen by insurance practitioners.

2 2 5 5k 2 B

o A B BB PSR
Certified Trusted Advisor
CTARGIRRERLGENEE  ANESVEEENELRTMAENSILRE B ERENELEE

t BIZR - BRBBITRIETESSI - EETKEHKU SPACEAMZ [MEEEMEEM | EERIE - HAERFR
| E N ENASERELE  BIBSER A URERGCTAREER -

CTA holders are outstanding insurance elites, as they qualified in both wealth management and professional conduct. In addition to industry conduct
review, they have to complete the Trusted Advisor in Wealth Management course, which are launched in partnership with HKU SPACE. Besides, they
have to pursue continuous study every year to accumulate credit hours in order to maintain their CTA qualification.

2021 PR 1 A5 HY B 25 ok 31 il R &
The LUA Best Financial Planner
Award (BFPA) 2021

BFEERVHSA BRI  AMHRSE TR - SEaconmxen suEE |
25 -

The award aims to commend excellent financial planners and set role models for the position. A record
number of more than 600 insurance practitioners joined the competition this year.

BINE SR e Y
Master of Business Administration Program (MBA)

BIEFREARORBIERIE  ABRARXEFFE  FRLR B XER - UEE  BEREGAXESR
Eiz o RERZEREN -
The master courses is tailor-made for insurance practitioners. They attend classes on weekdays, taught in Chinese, and
are academically assessed through exercises, reports and thesis, so that their academic pressure can be relieved.

4 2y Al 25 P
R B 5 SR Bl v P R AR
Fellow, Chartered Financial Practitioner (FChFP) Executive Program

HEERAFRE  RARKORNRE  BEERLEMBFEEUOME - PE
PRt —HR BN B - BRBHRBA T QK -

We offered certified professional qualification courses. Through six days of
professional qualification courses, students can acquire comprehensive knowledge about
financial planning and help customers craft a sound financial plan. Insurance companies

are appreciated for running in-house classes for their agencies.
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After attending three days (18 hours in total) long of courses and passing
an examination of case analysis, students obtain the certificate of Associate
Chartered Financial Practitioner. Excellent mentors shared and analysed different
cases based on their personal experience, and students practised what they have

learned in the courses.

professional misconduct.

BICHERSRE  REFBBEFY  YEEASAR - NBHA - E—FIB SHRIEH
BT BEMSLEMNEEENR MAme'mﬁE$ﬂmEE§%%?Wﬂﬁ°

The courses offered a systematic sales curriculum, and students learnt sales tactics through interactions
with classmates. One of the subjects was the Ethical Study on Insurance and Financial Studies, which
provided the latest regulatory information in the market and analyses practical cases to identify areas of

RpEBFRREEERRASET—ENE - TEEEHE —RE;

uﬁ%ﬁﬂiﬁ%ﬁﬁ/,\u =

LUAHK Putonghua Toastmasters Club is a branch club, and it is the only toastmaster club in Hong Kong with on-site Putonghua teachers.

b‘_"

PEBEERZEMERENH  REERE

PoZHEME  EZMEFPAEZFEI L IEH#E
A o

The course offers child FQ education to students, who

can share relevant concepts with their customers and help
their children build right attitudes toward money.

REFMHENEEBEHEIEAE  BEAMEF
RABESLETF -

The course is designed to teach insurance practitioners how
to communicate with mainland customers.
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Event Coordination Department'
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REZAME
Ms. Teresa Yuen
glgék (JHE#%EEL) Vice President (Event Coordination Department)

[BBER] ERHRRICXEERSA &H&’?’I’%7J</§E’] iEAFER [ABEREH2021) N5A5EMK
WA LA BT B TEBEEARRE  TEE T SUEENFERENZTHRAT  ABEESERERN
s BIRES -

ER [RIB] FERE [BEASRBRUEERNSEERRELHE2021] BIRSA18E19B 81T  JFBIA
[BRAR] AT FE—RRRUEXESRES Hﬁﬂ%kﬁﬁmﬁ%?ﬁ R E)E B)ES 258 A K
EINTEENFRE  ITMEEE  BEAAE A REGETREE -

ERREEROBE R - [HEASKRRLEREEEHERARZ | (DMA & DAA) SFEHEA
F20E SENTER (BEZK BEER] - AN 8 A2 HRARRSHNERE - AR
BEER [1TTEMAE] - REDRRBRERSE T BF L mRE -

[R5 MIEERBEBZFRER T AET  ERSFNARAEMARE - HESKE - SHEEE
hINEEI TR  HENHE  BES R [RB] AZMEEELE N SEEBIMA
RIRIE B REDHEBERWEERS) - Bk SEEBIEREIT -

MDRT membership represents affirmation of an insurance practitioner's sales performance and service quality. The
2021 MDRT Day Hong Kong & Macau was successfully held online on 5 May. In addition to insurance elites, several
keynote speakers were invited to share their experience and inspire insurance practitioners to march toward the
highest honour in the industry.

The 2021 LUA Convention and IDA Day was held from 18-19 August with the theme of "Success is Cumulative", to
inspire insurance practitioners to keep going forward and attain greater achievements. The two-day event invited 25
internal and external keynote speakers to share their professional, passionate and inspirational stories.

Known as the Oscars of the insurance industry, the DMA&DAA Presentation Ceremony approached its 29th year.
Themed on "Rise to the Top, Gather the Best Practitioners', this year's ceremony was held on 26 August to commend
outstanding practitioners. The "Industry Achievement Award" was created to pay tribute to Robert Ho for his more
than half century of service in the insurance sector.

The Event Coordination Department has held many activities over the past years. Some activities have been affected
due to the pandemic and border closures, and the preparations have sometimes been plagued by uncertainties and
complicated issues, but these problems have finally been resolved and we must thank the concerted efforts of the
executive committee and colleagues. Going forward, the Event Coordination Department will do its best to overcome
the coming challenges and make our activities successful.

/
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LUA Convention & IDA Day

RFEER [EBASRBUEEERSERR
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ZERBAANKREIERESR

Group photo with several insurance company representatives and Guests of Honour.

LUA CONVENTION AND DA
_ ﬁ%)\ﬁﬁ’c AEXR A By

—REDRESHEER

Group photo of the organizing committees.

TREEREDREASFE -

Guests of Honour kicked off the activity.

LUA Convention & IDA Day 2021 rounded off
at the Convention Hall, Hong Kong Convention and
Exhibition Centre during 18-19 August. The event
was themed "Success is Cumulative", a term from
the Book of Poetry. Through experience sharing
by elite professionals from insurance and other
sectors, the organizers hope that participants can
accumulate and enhance their knowledge and

i%&ﬁﬁﬁﬁiﬁiiﬂ“ﬁi () ~ %% (D) RESH () £_-BHFHER - o o ' i
Guests of Honour Dr. Bernard Chan Pak Li, JP (left), Carol Hui Mei Ying (middle) and ability, be inspired by the speakers' experience

Davey Lee (right) delivered speech at opening ceremony. and get on the right path to success.

25 elites from insurance and other fields were
invited to deliver speeches at the convention.
At the IDA forum, winners of the Distinguished
Business Platinum Award and Outstanding
Director Platinum Award shared stories behind
their success. Due to pandemic concerns, foreign
insurance practitioners were not invited to attend
the event; but still attracted 1,200 local insurance
professionals to attend the event.

IDAREEAEESR - RFNHEBRIBEHIZESE -
Group photo with LUA representatives and IDA forum guest speakers. Singer Alfred Hui Ting Hang was the
final speaker.
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The 29th DMA & DAA Presentation Ceremony & 2021 MDRT Day
(Hong Kong & Macau)

i S 2 i [R15 ] MG RAEE (Robert) BEAEE [RIBITEMBE] -
—®B (R ] YESRENASFRERERE - LUAHK past president Robert Ho Kwok Ting was obtained with

LUAHK Executive Committee members, past presidents and guests sent congratulations. the LUA Industry Achievement Award.
s S e, e NN g ; g ., S ey CIRFTR S S — %
F20[EDMASDAAR I - MU T SUES - S+ [N . ks s o i
BEEEAREOSERERNE  BEFDESERR : —f 3= ‘_;,\}s,_;
PIBABIE TSR - (BT IBIENB 26 RS LIEH - MRWA e } S

THE—RIRBESREES NHEIENIEERKR - 5EDMA & DAA : _ - ; S c ] iR .
HEETE A [BE & GEER] @ AEMFESEYES ; (e : Il -

FEABE - BMET AR IERBER - BIENRERE -
HEBRIEELEAEE  BARABERT - RO L -
BRESERBENSES FRNET  EASEVEREH « &5
R - HEBHRES 4T - ARLAASEAREN G ATaTan (AR SANRE (52) ' BE [R5 RESHS (2) < T
AR W EAEEA BRGNS MEREAMCDEE szarmmme 51) AR [R5 SEASSIFSRE-RISASWREEES .
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ﬁ?é@i °© Eiﬁm?ﬁ%f?%@45¢ N ﬁj[ H%Tﬁﬂ @EE’U Hua Ba (first right), as well as the LUAHK's Event Coordination Department Chairlady Teresa

{Ejﬁﬁﬁjﬁ H%Tﬁ'ﬁ%ﬁi@tﬁj : l«}{?i%ﬁﬂ%ﬂ%l@%ﬁ'\]ﬁ@( . Yuen Bo Kit are invited to preside over the opening ceremony.

The 29th DMA&DAA Presentation Ceremony continued to be presented in video recordings. The ceremony was filmed at
Ocean Park, and then photographed at studios in Hong Kong and Macau, and was streamed online on 26 August, so the whole
city could witness the brilliant achievements made by the award winners. The 29th DMA&DAA Presentation Ceremony was themed
"Rise to the Top, Gather the Best Practitioners". Over the past two years, Hong Kong has been engulfed in a spate of challenges.
Even though the pandemic has eased recently, the insurance industry is still struggling to get out of the woods. We hoped that the
ceremony would gather strong players in the industry, and everyone could forge ahead and start together. The award ceremony
would continue to be presented in prerecorded videos, but organizers have been meticulous in selecting and decorating the
award venue and even inviting guests. The organizers have made short films for every winner, presented exclusive video clips to
them, and provided them with personalised cartoon images and electronic posters so that they could share the joy with family,
friends and customers. Mr. Robert Ho Kwok Ting, who has spent 45 years in the insurance industry and has been president of
LUAHK, was presented with LUAHK Industry Achievement Award in praise of his contribution to the insurance industry.

2021 HBEXRER (BB ER5ASBERETT - SEREHh
BEBZTZ2RENRBE  FRBERARATEENZRE - BESREBY
2 KEEEMAR ERT  BNEBEHNIIFLMENRS -

2021 MDRT Day (Hong Kong & Macau) was successfully held on 5
May. Besides, insurance elites and international celebrities were invited
to be our sharing guests. Although MDRT Day was held virtually due to
the epidemic, it was very well received with overwhelming success.

[Ri] HESABBEIERER
BH-R2MNE RE URT
EABHZR -

Teresa Yuen, Chairlady of
event coordination, thanks for
the support from participants,

‘ speakers and staffs.

2021 HEEREAEZRE#HBenjamin Tam
() ~ Glen Wong (%) K& Zoie Kwok (#) IE
ARG LEED -

Organizing Committee and Facilitators of
2021 MDRT Day, Benjamin Tam(Left), Glen
Wong(Right) and Zoie Kwok(Middle) were filming
for the online event.

[Ri] ERFEHBAL—BREXSEFED  UMDRTRBERE -
LUAHK President Davey welcomed all participants to MDRT Day and
aimed at MDRT.

Michael Owen2
20215 HEERSE
B (FBREAEMN) &
HEZ— -

Michael Owen was
one of the MDRT
. speakers.
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Mr. Stanley Tse

Blg R (TES#E0) Vice President (Industry Affairs Department)

EE—F [RB] TEEHEBRHTEBEARN REERBRRERZ RN THSEMR RS RIEH)
EVEEXIEIRYS - SR AREATRBFANEMEAEE - AR A g ERERERMEMEA
BlESERES [Rip] XM - 250 [RGB a5 RRERERENTABAL - ptERE
RESRED - HBNIRIERERIE -

BOANERERNBE - [RGB (ERUEBABRZNITERS  AERELANEESRER
B HEDRBEBFCRERCETEGE—FL h [RBNERZES | BEREEE—F #8A
B [RREENSRE TR RSNBTRELE | @ ERER R ARTAERNE [2021
RBAERBR]  EEABRAMRBERBRERES - DZEAEENTERRESR  BYER
BOREE - RARERARE X BB ERAERPHSER -

BEEH —EITEAEHREGEE LI FERTERMIRESSBERGE  HE/TTEEE 1@
[fR1] B EPIROH N - MWBRBRURTERRRUEXENEETR - HEEH—ARBEER A
AREREELELEFHERTIEZ

In this year, in addition to continuing to reflect the industry's views to the government and regulators, the Industry
Affairs Department also continued to strengthen the legal support services provided to members, including inviting
a lawyer who specializes in insurance litigation to give lectures in March; if members needed to consult a lawyer, the
first-hour fee would be paid by LUAHK. In addition, LUAHK also provides assistance to newly recruited insurance
practitioners to help them obtain licenses, and communicates with the Insurance Authority on individual cases to
streamline the license application process.

As an association with the most members in the insurance industry, LUAHK believes that it can play a role in
driving the financial industry in the Greater Bay Area (GBA) and promoting internationalization and professionalism
of insurance services. LUAHK's GBA Committee has taken an important step to that end. In August, it presented
an online lecture about development opportunities for the insurance industry in the GBA and during the 14th Five-
year Plan Period; it plans to hold a large symposium "LUA GBA Day 2021" in November, inviting local and mainland
insurance elites to share their insights about industry development trends and other topics, and participants can
broaden their horizons and seize a preemptive opportunity in the forthcoming insurance connect program across the
GBA.

The newly-elected members of the Industry Affairs Committee will be set to take office. We hope that the members
will strengthen communication and coordination to speak up for the insurance industry, and work together with other
departments of LUAHK to highlight the professional image of financial planners and insurance practitioners. We hope
that college graduates will see insurance intermediaries as one of their preferred careers when they enter the job
market in some days.
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Provide Supportive Services to Members

Rt L [ EER6 0 =0 &
Free Online Seminar of Legal Case Sharing

ER—EZEXNREBREXE  FTABTREBNMR 24 EFTHRITEPNTRE
B AR NOIEE - IhREESEBRIRBEEMAN T RERS N - SHEGER TRRR
WX B TBHHDERAG -

(R ] MIASE THFRR—HLBELE DERRVINDENIE] - HE2EERR N NOMBILER - AEBR2M - BFEFED
93% (iT400A22M0) -

Speaker: Mr Eddy So

In addition to extensive knowledge in different fields, professional insurance practitioners also need to understand and avoid breaking the insurance-
related laws and regulations. In the sharing session, Mr Eddy So, Chun Kwok analysed several cases to explain some legal knowledge that is essential for
insurance workers.

LUAHK held an online seminar of legal case sharing in the afternoon of 3 March, 2021, to instruct participants on how to avoid breaking the law and
regulations. The attendance rate was 93% (nearly 400 people).

RER R
LUAHK Speaks Up for the Industry

[fRi] BHEVEAGEHEFRRBREREEMAETTEEFAIERBER - KEA

ﬁﬁ ° R0 BN BEER 25,000t EFHESEEYRATAREERAL A8

Al [EFHES] AIEAEEVSEE [BRER] (HE - AGETEHAERER
BEEXUHHHX?%EEE%E@ €

The 2021 Budget proposed to offer HK$5,000 electronic consumption vouchers to adult citizens in Hong Kong. Regarding this, LUAHK sent a letter
to the Financial Secretary and related persons, suggested that citizens should be allowed to use the vouchers to pay for the premium of voluntary health
insurance schemes. However, the suggestion was declined. Anyway, LUAHK tried the best to speak up for the industry.

[ DRt | PEa 4 A\ e e
LUAHK Calls for Citizens to Take COVID-19 Vaccines
(R BANEE 85 HeER—LHEERT WESAATEENSAD BHEBRASESARREELEEE -

LUAHK joined hands with past presidents, the current president, vice presidents and executive committee members to present a short film calling for
Hong Kong citizens to take the COVID-19 vaccines so that the pandemic can be brought under control and all Hongkongers can return to normal life.

221 ffilm: https * /lyoutu.be/SQb84aJYIjQ
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Continue the "Supportive Services for New Insurance Licence Applications"

RBXEER (BRERER) CH2019F9A2BREXNAT2AREEANSIBZRBTNA - BIESIIEE - #TERM
AL URIBITEE ML RS -

[R5 (EASE AZS %mA?ﬁﬁmiﬂiiﬁ% REFEETHKE 2 ERERBR - EREFNANEBEKARER
RITRERBEER - FERIREAMAEIESR ARt MAREREE - PREMRE - EBEECKBER - Z51NE2(E
RERIEH o

The Insurance Authority "IA" has taken over since September 23, 2019 to oversee about 89,000 insurance intermediaries in Hong Kong. It examines
and approves licence applications, conducts inspections and investigations, and imposes appropriate disciplinary sanctions.

As the largest professional organization for life underwriters in Hong Kong, LUAHK serves as a bridge of communication between the industry and
regulatory bodies. If prospective insurance intermediaries or their teams submit applications to obtain licences for new insurance agents, and their
applications are not approved due to special reasons, LUAHK will forward its concerns and take follow-up steps with the IA. LUAHK has received three
cases for help, and two cases are still being processed.

#9 £ E1 55 /Online application : https : //forms.gle/GnZKgh1cPagzm1zaA
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Extendity Legal Support Services

SRS IAY B R BB F RRERFAEMLERME - RELEONSTHRY - @ 2TER
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We provide preliminary advisory services free of charge to support members when they have legal disputes with the IA. Members can fill in an
electronic form on the following website to request legal support. We examine their application and contact them to arrange an experienced lawyer to
offer telephone or face-to-face consultations.

#9_E B F5/Online application: : https://forms.gle/R1L1JViuuFPifmc59
*15 % Fr/Promotional film : https://youtu.be/re-ZOY2bh4|
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Input to a new framework on ILAS

NCCHEFZRRERRAMEMRTFESMB T —EHH ILAS ER CERRIRAH ILAS 105 FRKHREAREE [PLP] ) 1T
BE RESFRZEMNEE -

Through ICG, we partnered with the IA and related institutions, to provide inputs to a new framework on ILAS of the SFC, that is applicable for existing
ILAS 105 and future Protection Linked Plans ("PLPs").

SR B R ARG T

Meetmg with [A representatlves
ABPEEYRLERE 85 AERRBSHZCRFLBREBLANRAE -
PRREREREEERFHER -

The IASC Chairman has paid a joint visit to the IA office in North Point along with the immediate
Past President, President, Vice Presidents and some Executive Committee members, and we had sound

communication with the management of the IA.
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Online Seminar: "Insurance Industry in the GBA and Development and Opportunities
from the 14th Five-year Plan"

M8ALAE (M) & H%@%Eﬁfﬁﬁﬁ An online seminar, "Insurance Industry in the GBA and
[+HE] RENBEREEE | R EERXE - AF
EHAERANKMSBS - MH + JP £ ©
A
1T RERBREEERRENTE
2 NETIGH R EEE
I REEARBRERIE
AERAREENRREESN - HERE [T The seminar was attended by some 300 insurance practitioners
82% (iL300AZMM) - - (attendance rate is 82%) who are interested in exploring the
insurance market in the GBA.

Development and Opportunities from the 14th Five-year Plan" was
held on 5 August 2021. Samuel Yung, SBS, MH, JP, Past President
of LUAHK, was invited as keynote speaker at the seminar.

Major topics:

1. The GBA policy's impact on the insurance industry in Hong Kong
2. Development and opportunities in the market

3. Insurance business prospects in the GBA

W IE R [T A 5eE ik v 2 S IR PURERE & | 2 i ST PR s
Two Extensions of The Application Deadline of e
The Covid-19 Support Fund
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Report from the Chairman, Community Service Depa
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Mr. Kent Law

glegRk (HERBKEREL) Vice President (Community Service Department)
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EREHpE -

LUAHK established the Community Service Department three years ago, and | have been grateful to head the
department ever since. | have witnessed rapid development of the department brought by the implementation of
our principle of "doing more and taking less", and the department was built a sound reputation across different
categories of non-governmental organizations (NGOs).

In recent years we have injected labour and monetary resources in the support of charity groups that share the
same values with us. More people can get help when they are in need. The Community Service Department has
continued to join hands with Dignity Kitchen, a social enterprise providing training and job opportunities to people
with disabilities, to launch a free meal distribution program for six consecutive days. We made donations to buy
meals from the restaurant, and sent volunteers to distribute them to solitary elderlies and the homeless; we also
partnered with the Neighbourhood Advice-Action Council to send anti-pandemic supplies and grocery food bags to
senior citizens and ethnic minorities, and the program has covered four districts this year, up from three districts in
the past.

LUA LifeCare Charity Run has been held virtually last year due to pandemic restrictions. The Organizing Committee
has decided to reschedule this year's event to 28 November in the Hong Kong Science Park in light of the good
control of the pandemic in the city. In terms of new programs, we invite officers from the Fire Services Department to
provide tutorials to our members on how to use AEDs (Automated External Defibrillators) and CPR (Cardiopulmonary
Resuscitation) to save lives. In the meantime, we are making preparations to set up a Social Welfare Organizations
(SWO) Online Information Platform to match patients with rare diseases with SWOs that can provide the appropriate
support and services to them.

V4
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[R1h ] F& T LUA volunteer team
%%ILJ\%I / Total number of volunteers: : 396
T AR FSRFEL / Total service hours @ 1,724

é&a@omﬁgﬂ 31H / Data compiled as of 31 August 2021
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Special value-added lecture presented by the Community Service Department

PR TEEE S EBSUNEaHIEE 18198 - The Community Service Department held value-added lectures on a regular
BPRRET [TERF] - teREXRIPEEILEHERE - basis. On 19 January, the Community Service Department held a special value-

WAEESE T FAERBIKEREMERNE EHRBR RN added lecture. Chan Siu Cheuk, Principal of the Christian Zheng Sheng College,

(Henry) CARIBE TRK - HE - Rk B [AESESH gave a speech with the title of Education and the Future; Henry Lai, a senior
WL | AREETSE « EHREIERATE  Foe8 insurance lecturer, shared his insight about the most advisable investment in
B8 A / 2R =

life. Their lectures have received positive feedback from our members, and
R /L,\ \J B ,
ERTHLRGRRREL AMAOCHRLE - many hoped that LUAHK could hold more motivational lectures in the future.

S [RITED | 2% TAEFTHR (F8) &R
LUAHK Volunteer Team Wins Gold Certificate of Appreciation (Group)
under Volunteer Movement

RHBpEIX —EBRLRXERETE - £ ILGE LUAHK Volunteer Team has been playing active roles in volunteer work as part of its
@ o T P 0 commitment to contribute back to the society. Thanks to the joint efforts of our volunteers,
EIDIRSRETE 7% TR LA

RS =3 718 the team has contributed more than 1,100 hours of voluntary services despite the impact

EFMAZRIEHE A REEB1,100/N
EHRTIEES  AMECSLEEHE [ETEH of the Covid-19 pandemic, and it has therefore won the gold certificate of appreciation

EETEEHR () 20 | (group) under the Social Welfare Department's "Volunteer Movement" campaign.
] 2 e B

B3 R | GBS ks sCIR 8 )
Join Hands with Dignity Kitchen to Hold a Marathon Meal Distribution Event

HERBERBOKERNTB18ABEIGMNAEAMNLE [BE] (Dignity
Kitchen) » BT ARG 1EATE - £ - ERIHBE %%E’Jﬁﬂi%—r]ﬂﬁﬂﬂ%
2FALERT M ERBERTEFEEIE - R4A12R17THBERFT#EIT &N
ARSRMRNIRRESE - AZENEREZATNEEESZL@E -

Members of the Community Service Department visited social enterprise Dignity Kitchen v \ B
on 18 January to discuss plans for cooperation in the future. With a HK$42,000 donation ﬁiﬁvﬁll% g/\E@JEﬁdﬁﬁﬁ ’@%}ﬁHﬂ@wO{@ﬁ&;-’fEﬂqﬁ%E
At e

from LUA Foundation, the two sides eventually joined hands to hold a six-day marathon meal LUA Volunteer Team distributed more than 150 meals every day to

distribution event from 12-17 April, to provide free meal to the homeless and the needy. the needy during the six-day event
%’fu_[%,ﬁ? 2021 R RRBEEESZFR-—BEBEBL2EZESRERN [FLET] B BREIFHEL
= /8

B - AEERTBER  2EEDER—F - AF - SRIDERE - [RH) REHBEEESR
2021 Hike for RAENSASBRSEEGB TESREE R BEE Y RREBA KA LRI MR KRB FKAIE
Hospice R WRBEB T RMEM - RA T BTSN E RS ERY -
Hi%  BEDRIR4ASERIBESD ﬁﬁ&k SRR B IR E R AL EABEER - XA INEES
C MATEEEIEFITEK - AEFPT0RE - MASESHRHLBCEBLEN ' TETERS -

LUAHK and LUA Foundation have participated in the "Hike for Hospice" organized by the Society for the Promotion of Hospice Care for many years,
and have made donations to support its hospice services. The hiking activity, however, was suspended last year due to the Covid-19 pandemic. Once we
knew that the hiking activity was resumed this year, representatives of LUAHK and LUA Foundation paid a visit to the Jockey Club Home for Hospice on 31
March to discuss future cooperation, and visited the facilities to have a deeper understanding of its hospice care.

Two teams of LUAHK and LUA Foundation participated in the hiking activities on 3 & 4 April, and they walked a total distance of 30 kilometres during
the two-day-event. They made total donations of more than HK$60,000 to the Society for the Promotion of Hospice Care.

[BEE A0 | B EO B EREEAS BRFE "Press to shock - Save a life" CPR & AED Course

BOMEERMEREA (PR A IERARTE  BREAIKEBEENES - Bk - [Rip] N5A28HRBA2TREEER - REE
HERRE TEARMBIEL - BEIRERREBER - BBABALMERE  YEBEMABHOMRERS - BBHERELEREFESIRE -
(R ] SEEREASEENERARESZRURE  BE2BHBEREXR [ROHE] |

Accidents happen all of a sudden. If you can make swift and correct decisions, lives can be saved. LUAHK organized "Press to shock - Save a life" CPR
& AED Courses in May and August. During the courses, trainers from the Fire Services Department demonstrated to trainees on how to conduct CPR in a
simulated emergency, and the latter also learned how to use AED device. LUAHK will continue to join hands with the Hong Kong Fire Department to introduce
similar courses regularly so that our members can become "heroes" in emergency circumstances.
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[Pt A i 5 24 3% B 2020 LUA LifeCare Charity Run 2020

RiGEREEZEZNE20165F EFFEHBM - BR2019FETH
BRERTHRIES - BBREN2020F5 AEHMBT - BERBEBNRFE
- MTHRMANSSEERBFNREAERER  WFARERTRAR
& - 7202011 A2RE150 » BUA [E#] HXBMRWED - WARKE
BEMA R IRE R R BE -

ERELT  EE-RERORE ZBHHE - MELERFEHAR
_ H142T1AE - KNREBEMYPLLENER - TRCHXELEREERS
EREMBRRER2020F 12358 [RBLHEEESE 2020) §  SI22BETER | ARFRRR - RMRN2020F12 A58 IEFBTHEEE -

§E° 1 Service Department held ’ - BEBE FRRAOE AFERMEEBE EFSERE (Stephen) k—
ommunity service Departmen e an awara presentation ceremony Py \ < Ex FeEY 4
for the LUA LifeCare Charity Run 2020 on 5 December 2020. EZWHED EREREZNR - 1MA8ERXHMBERY  HHEHE |

LUA LifeCare Charity Run has been held every year since it was first launched in 2016, but was forced to be postponed in 2019. The running event
was originally scheduled to take place in May 2020, but the Covid-19 pandemic had not been brought under control at that time. With consideration of the
health of participants and runners as our top priority, we decided to organize a virtual running challenge from 2-15 November 2020, and used the longest
distance instead of the shortest time as the challenge race of the event.

The stringent social distancing measures have failed to disperse runners' enthusiasm. All participants ran a total distance of 14,271 kilometres
during the two-week activity, which is roughly the distance from Hong Kong to the Caribbean Sea. They raised HK$220,000 for six charities. We held an
award presentation ceremony on 5 December 2020 to mark a successful conclusion of the activity. Under the leadership of Chairman of the Organsing
Committee Stephen Ko and other members, LUA LifeCare Charity Run 2021 will return to the Hong Kong Science Park on 28 November 2021.

H B BBEATE 2021 Mutual Support Action 2021

EZF  HERBERMERNRBEEESRBESH TSN
B [RBIETE ] =AY - ARERTUBERHEASZESE
W ® . HI10BBITERT  GEN4B248FHEHER - U [HEEBE
BE RHELOXNR] BB EBEAHELEFTENALTERL
e e ; wheps fEmes - HEXEEHE (Alex) BELET - SFEIHINME
B ' W R B EEIBRASR AR - BRTR DEE -
! ' EE B E;Bmo%iifz% CBREAOBEBYENRHR SR
MR AMmBERERI RSB ARSI - BFRKY
P RKERFRHE REREXE - ERZTHEHARS 71,000
e WBEEE  BERERSBEERE - EHRKS370 - 5F
REERNEHERA RS [EHEETH 2021 o 2501k - HF R RKE S 190K © 1 & MR P R AP B AT 5 1L /EED

LUA cooperated with Neighbourhood Advice-Action Council again this year to launch {88l - BEFHIR N Ee S0 Ed e  EHBEEHEE -
the Mutual Support Action 2021.

»

i!k!flﬂ\".ﬂi&? l«l LR

The Community Service Department joined hands with LUA Foundation and the Neighbourhood Advice-Action Council to launch the Anti-epidemic
Care Initiative last year, and it turned out to be a huge success. At the request of our members and with a donation of HK$100,000 from LUA Foundation, the
initiative made a comeback on 24 April 2021 to send anti-epidemic bags to those in need. Alex Ma, Chairman of the initiative, has come up with a lot of new
ideas on this year's event, including the expansion from three districts to four and live-streamed online.

Over 120 volunteers took part in the activity. They packed food groceries and anti-epidemic supplies and sent them to solitary senior citizens, old couples
and ethnic minority families living in Sham Shui Po, Tuen Mun, Tin Shui Wai, and Tung Chung. The Community Service Department expects to hold the activity
on a regular basis so that our members can have an opportunity to contribute to society in return and help spread care and love.

A A
=3 7P 2. i
i}mjﬁ*ﬁmﬁiﬁn‘[‘q_j to seek support and assistance. Yet they do not know how due to lack

of information. The Community Service Department has launched a new

SOCial Welfal'e Organizations Ol’lline program this year - "Social Welfare Organizations Online Information
. Platform" - so that insurance workers and members of the public can have
InfOTmﬂthl’l Platform a comprehensive understanding of social welfare organizations in Hong
REMEERT ITIESRE  THeEIRP R XRTEH Kong, and people in need can contact them and receive appropriate
NERTEZE FRBHEFE et ERERERKE &2 support and services. In the initial stage, program Chairlady, Carol Tse,
AEETRN L RER  AERENAREMLBEMN - BEit @ £ successfully lined-up seven organizations to participate in the introductory
BrHeREERBNANEEHESHHER (IR ERS & films. We hope to invite more organizations to join the platform in phases.
Bl  BEREDEARZ (ARG T RS EHLERE  RERE “a-;" m ‘"m LUA Channgl
At - RS —EFENEE - RS EA PO ERE R aE l $ ; “a
W IERT - BRGNS - EHAEEBER (Carol) WF !%} ol \ ey

fr%\fv?T Eﬁ?FﬁWm%T%N?E 2B o HMBAE DA ﬂtizrﬁmﬁz (GEES) RETARAEEESHALMBENEEEXR

EE LM A =4 o (EBA=) 3 (RG] HELERBRLERTANHREY  YRESBHRRE
BEFBEKE (£—) REBEEHBER (H—) 8-

Forget Thee Not, Chairman Dr. Fan Ning (second left in the right picture) and Miss

Insurance practitioners receive customer requests for help from time Katy Tong (second right in the left picture), Senior Patient Engagement Officer of

Cancerinformation.com.hk Charity Foundation, came to LUAHK to attend the video

shooting, along with Chairman of the Community Service Department Kent Law
from illness or even having rare or critical illnesses, and therefore need (first left) and program Chairlady Carol Tse (first right).

to time. Some claim that their relatives, friends or themselves are suffering
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Report from the Chairlady, LUA Foundation
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Dr. Teresa So

R#EEEESTHE LUA Foundation Chairlady
[

BB [RBESES | MIRTHEAGEE  ZREARETHER  BESHERASBRARBEET £

BEETE ] MREBEE UEHEAESER NI ERE  [ELeRARENTEA] - SFEHEE

BERSRES  E—SIRABRRENERE  RSSEIIEEZRIN S BENESEER  FESHE

NMEFEATESERER  BERAEEE  MEEEMA+FTERNRKAFAZERL 1,000 ZHEmeH o

ROZHwE  BRPIRENSFRE - ERTREL  (FRRROERIE  BEAKIES - B [RiES
E& | BRERRA - TEE B EPRER VERBNE S MRS - OREE - ES RS
& DEM [REFE 8522021 REAIENETT  URARECESR  RRBEEESZEETT
WEBE LERRTERE - Bt F R E =MEFRREINRERESLSHERT RIAEE -

RERXERELZEHERERRLERIEESN R TEEANRESE-RXERE BT
FRMBIEIE R AR BB PR (b Dy [EmEE | Kt - FHRARD - FEREZRERETPIMARERREK
175 - ik HEEHRBESESHNETFEACCELRER  RE [Rip] @RFEHEALBHZEERE
REABEETHERABREZBREENENE S HERMBEL BT - MBRRERERF |

As the incumbent and founding chairlady of LUA Foundation (LUAF), | am pleased to see that the Foundation has
been growing in stature. We have not ceased to encourage donors to make donations and promote the "Policy
Donation Programme" (PDP) launched by LifeCare Movement (LCM), which is under our Foundation, in order to
subsize all charitable and social welfare organizations in Hong Kong. This matches with the slogan of LCM - "we
designate our society as a beneficiary of our life insurance policies". This year, LUAF plans to optimize our donation
record system to enhance the transparency of our donation procedure. At the meantime, we have placed our
donation target to sustainable charitable programs so that both charitable organizations and those in need can
receive long-lasting assistance and meet different targets. For instance, LUAF plans to fund Hong Kong Red Cross
on the replacement of about 1,000 wheelchairs in the upcoming 5 years.

After discussions within the Executive Committee, we have decided to purchase an office property this year as a
form of long-term investment, which can provide a steady stream of rent revenue to LUAF. | believe that this move
will allow LUAF to launch long-term charitable programs and benefit more of the underprivileged. Despite the
pandemic, the 2021 Policy Donation Programme Recognition Ceremony has been successfully held at Yan Chai
Hospital, Po Leung Kuk and the Society for the Promotion of Hospice Care, which was live-streamed on the Internet.
There is a special significance on holding the recognition ceremony in three charitable organizations which have
received the highest amount of Policy Donations last year.

In addition to inviting representatives from the charitable and social welfare organizations as special guests, we have
also arranged tours for awardees in the three venues to take a personal look on the operation and effectiveness of
the charitable organizations so that the awardees can better fuffill their roles as LifeCare Ambassadors, Leaders
and Masters, and to encourage more colleagues and clients to join the PDP. At the end, | would like to express my
special gratitude to the Immediate Past Chairman of LUAF, Mr. Tony Mak and all other Members, LUAHK President
Mr. Davey Lee and all Executive Committee Members, and Chairman of LCM, Mr. Matthew Wong and all Committee
Members. | sincerely hope that we can move shoulder to shoulder to carry forward the spirit of great love upheld by
the insurance industry.
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RMEESEHAN 2021-2023
Foundation Management Committee Members 2021-2023

£

kY HEGRE
Dr. Teresa So Mr. Sidney Wong
a3 BIEfE
Chairlady Vice Chairman

BRI e
Mr. Henry Cheng Mr. Matthew Wong
BEWE HEAE
Hon. Secretary Hon. Treasurer

BERRLE MIRE L AEELE

Mr. Tony Mak Mr. Kinson Lau Mr. Tommy Lim Mr. Lewis Tse
%8 %8 ZB %8
Member Member Member Member

MR E/ME BEF/E AL L BAKREELE ZHRZA/MH
Ms. Betty Lam Ms. Lily Wong Mr. Frankie Ho Mr. Kent Law Ms. Maggie Lee
E3] =8 £ E3] Z£E
Member Member Member Member Member

Mr. Davey Lee
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Member
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LUA Foundation Donor List

B ZE2021F8H24H
(Up to 24 August 2021)

HETEREBA

Chartered Diamond Sponsor
(3BFB 100,000 JTTEL LA £)
(Donation of HK$ 100,000 or above)

REBA

Silver Sponsor

(FBFEEE 10,000 Tk A )
(Donation of HK$ 10,000 or above)

fE BN A

Bronze Sponsor

(BB 5,000 JTA L)
(Donation of HK$ 5,000 or above)

Chan Yim Kwong

Lam Alwin

Lau Ting Yin Anthony
Mak Wing Kwong Tony
Ng Wing Keung Paul
So Yuen May Teresa
Wong Kwan Kit Jeff

EAREBA
Diamond Sponsor

(FB70E % 80,000 Tk A )
(Donation of HK$ 80,000 or above)

Wong Wing Tai Harry
Chan Chi Kin Johnny
Lee Mo Kit Maggie
Wong Lily

FHREPA
Jade Sponsor

(BB 50,000 JTEIA L)
(Donation of HK$ 50,000 or above)

Chan Ping Kan Raymond
Cheng Hang Yuen

Ho Lai Ming Jenny

Lau Kwok Ming Samuel
So Peter

Wong So Ping Pecky

TEPA
Gold Sponsor

(FBFE % 30,000 JTEk A F)
(Donation of HK$ 30,000 or above)

Cheung Lai Hing Grace

Fong Chung Keung Kenny

Law Wing Kin Kent

Lim Chun Wah Tommy

Tse Lap Yee Stanley

Wong Kam Shing Matthew

Yang Fan Shing Andrew

Yung Wing Ki Samuel, SBS, MH, JP

Balani Lachu Bhopatrai
Chan Lai Chu Joe Joe
Chan Ling Bill

Cheng Man Kwong
Cheng Manly

Cheng Ting Kong
Cheng Ying Ming Henry
Cheung Wai Yin lvy
Choi Vivian

Chow Wing Kai Wave
Chu Hong Tat Felix
Fung Herman

Fung Johnny

Ho Robert Kwok Ting
Ho Shiu Kuen Frankie
Keung Chor Gee May
Lai Alex Chun Hung

Lai Chi Hung Christopher
Lai Kam Moon

Lai Kwok Wai Villy

Lam Kit Ching Betty
Lam Lai Ha Juliana
Lam Shu Hung Cassidy
Lam Yat Ming Richard
Lam Yee Yeung Vic
Lam Yuk Paul

Lau Lai Wan Michele
Lee Kwun Kwan Davey
Lee Wah Chun Jennifer
Leung On Fook

Li Kit Mei Francis

Liu Shuk Har Winnie

Lo Mi Fei

Lui Doi Ming Clement
Ng Chak Wai David

Ng Hon Shing

Ng Hung Mui

Ng Kwok Wo Dominic
Siu Wai Keung

Tao Kwok Lau Clement, BBS, JP
Tsang Kai Hung Henry
Wong Hoi Pang

Wong Kam Fai Kelvin
Wong Man To Johnson
Wong Wai Hing

Wong Wai Kwong

Wu Walter

Yau Lai Hing

Yu Hon Kit Titus

Chan Fan Chong Eva
Chan Kai Man Andy
Chan Kit Yan Kit

Chan Lai Fong Wendy
Chan Pui Shan Joanna
Chan Tak Hung Roy
Chan Tsai, Julie

Chan Wai Ying Susanna
Chan Wilson Wai Kwok
Chan Wing Kam Dorothy
Chan Yat Kwan Garry
Cheng Koon Wing
Cheng Stephen
Cheung Siu Bun

Chong Yiu Kuen Sidney
Chow Sin Chuen

Chu Siu Pan Pat

Fung Yee Wan Antonia
Kwok Chun Kwong Albert
Lai King Ngai Francis
Lai Shuk Mei

Lan Yi Ding

Lau Kong Kei

Lau Seak Lon Benny
Lee Chiu Ling Dorothy
Lee Man Cho Joe

Lee Yiu Cho

Leung Wai Chee Mavis
Li Chung Wing Apple
Ma Wai Han

Ma Yuk Chu Jojo

Mak Oliver

Mak Wai Kei

Mau Oi Hing Anita

Ng Kai Man Man

Ng Yuk Fong

Pak Wun Shan Amanda
Poon Lap Hung Diane
Tse So Fei Sophie
Wong Ka Yan Alison
Wong Kwok Lun Alan
Wong Patrick

Wong Ying Kit Sidney
Wong Yuk Ying Calvin
Yam So Ching Regina
Yan Kin Wah

Yeung Chau Kuen Emily
Yeung Fuk Hing Sally
Yeung Lee

Yu Bo Yuk Marine

Yu Ming Kong Matthew

(BB ERBBRBIREEET)

(In sequence of sponsorship category and donor's name)
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A~ . .
ﬂﬂﬁ% Mission
[BEBABRRNLEREREES | EHEEABRBRREBHEN —AANERTH —EELFEE  SESHEERELER
HES  UHH RSN EEERIEET B RMRTMERETRIEARTE - [BEABRRKEEHEEEES | 2HEEY
SEERY  FASHEEESTHKSANED  YARKSEEMTLET  LRAMAHH & BRREHES -

The LUA Foundation Limited is an non-profit organization set up by the Life Underwriters Association of Hong Kong Limited in 1998, aiming to encourage
volunteer work among members and to provide funding for charitable organizations and worthy causes throughout the world. Initially funded by an endowment
from LUAHK, all foundation activities will reflect the caring and sharing spirit of LUAHK members as well as their commitment towards the life insurance
profession and the community.

BB e ARG 5 L TR PURESE 4 COVID-19 Support Fund

AEBLHUBERREZRBENEERLERR  RBESESEFREREBES0ELKY [FEBRREEZENRES ]
BEXAETE=XRERATB2ERNERRENRES (TRR [Rip] €8) B2F  BEEREREESTL ESREREFAR
KIE - BERRBEHE  BUESERE2021F128318 - HE2021F8A31H - Kt H28RHE - FIEFSEAA148E T ©

In order to help COVID-19 infected insurance practitioners get through their difficult times, LUA Foundation decided to earmark HK$500,000 last
year to set up the "COVID-19 Support Fund". The fund applications are open to insurance practitioners (not limited to LUAHK members) who were
unfortunately infected with COVID-19, with a maximum subsidy of HK$5,000 per case. The fund was supposed to be due at the end of June 2020, but
was extended to 31 December 2021 because of persistent outbreaks of COVID-19. LUA Foundation had approved 28 fund applications as of 31 August
2021, with a total appropriation of HK$140,000.

28305 W) Charity Activities

HELAFEN [TUEETe] RERZ RBESESSF4A2488EER [Rip] kfesmgefy [EBHBEETH 2021] -
RpESESEBEBE108ET  BEBETANRHMRAMNMERAR  MASHERET RS  IThETIHRIENEREKESR k¥
TR R - RKERRBAH1,000FPHBERERVBLEEEREZE - AFERPAEESTHERTFITREZER R
HECENEHRAEZE  AaHBBE2EET BT EE

In light of the overwhelming response to Anti-epidemic Care Initiative 2020, LUA Foundation joined hands with LUAHK and the Neighbourhood Advice-
Action Council again this year to launch the Mutual Support Action 2021. LUA Foundation donated HK$100,000 on the purchase of food groceries and anti-
epidemic supplies including face masks and hand sanitisers. Volunteers packed and sent the supplies to a total of 1,000 solitary elders and ethnic minority
families in Sham Shui Po, Tuen Mun, Tin Shui Wai, and Tung Chung. LUA Foundation will continue to provide a total budget of more than HK$250,000 for the
current year to fund activities and daily operations of various charitable organizations and social enterprises, including:

2020-2021 FE AT RIS KE List of beneficiaries 2020-2021

AH Date ZEALHKFKEE ZRE Beneficiary A% Purpose FIE Amount
2021414 January 2021 Jade Club JTV - Virtually Connected with Elders - On AIR now! i § $30,000
202191 A January 2021 BT & Dignity Kitchen % TREE E)Free food distribution $42,000

MERGEGERRENEHL 2020-2021 FERERBHEEF
202141 A January 2021 Pentecostal Church of Hong Kong Tsz Fung Group visits to elderly care centres for the 2020-2021 $14,100
Neighbourhood Elderly Centre fiscal year
202143 A March 2021 ZE&Society for the Promotion of Hospice Care &L #&fTHike for Hospice $30,000
202144 B April 2021 #&&HE2Neighbourhood Advice-Action Council B B/ E178)2021Mutual Support Action 2021 $100,000
BMAERASORBERES N
2020410 - 2021123 Insurance practitioners with confirmed COVID-19 : i’éi%ﬁ $140,000
October 2020 - December 2021 infection Living support

H: iy 813 47 8] LifeCare Movement

[Rip] & [RBESES ] F2005F R REAENET [(£EHEETH] @ EH2AMEN (EaHE] &k [REBE:
gl - HFABEINZESHERTRARNBREAN  ERZENE AT  XAIRRBRARKATENEEED - ERHBESESR
[EmEETEH] ZEE R RBER  ZSBRERABRRNIFT AFEMN [REBHE] KERZE - [E] R2T  AFE
RER/EHAE1,027K @ LLAEFZHiM36% @ BFEFES32,980,888 ° BAFE LFH47% @ MAREIBEEE CHBE3.6/EET - RIFFRE -
[MREBMLTE] FNsALEESRARESS Bttt XE - SRRBARRRE]  BHORKEEHEIZET -

LUAHK and LUA Foundation launched the LifeCare Movement in 2005 to promote "Life Education" and the "Policy Donation Programme" in Hong
Kong. The Program's committee is composed of elites from various insurance companies, and nine insurance companies have been the principal
sponsors of the program. Thanks to the concerted efforts of LUA Foundation, the LifeCare Movement and LUAHK as well as strong support from the
insurance industry, charities and the general public, the "Policy Donation Programme" has produced remarkable results this year. In the wake of the
pandemic, a total of 1,027 insurance policies have been donated in the year, an increase of 36% from last year; the total value of these policies rose 47%
from last year to reach HK$32,980,888; the accumulated value of policy donations has exceeded HK$360 million. In August 2021 the "Policy Donation
Programme" was honoured with the Smart Ageing Award - Silver Award under the Category of Financial Service, which is presented by the Golden Age
Foundation.
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Publicity and Promotion in the Social Welfare Community

MEETE] BT (HEABKLIEERR S ERBEENHHARIG T RN EEE I
E@*Eﬁﬁﬁi‘%xﬁé@ FEHEE [EmEETe] SREEE qui‘JE’JHHT'?‘J'\m*ATH%m o K [HhnfE
ETY] ZEFMIARCERRAL1ESTEEE [RERE] RENOS - WERBEDEEZHM TR

AHREEAL- " ;
[EHERTEH | HXB1BSTHENE
The NGO liaison and promotion committee under LifeCare Movement has visited some charitable organizations Hggig%J BRENOZF-EBRN
The LifeCare Movement has
and the "Policy Donation Program" to explore the possibility and opportunity on cooperation. In March, "LifeCare distributed 15,000 face masks with
"Policy Donation" logo to target group
of Yan Chai Hospital services.

since the pandemic has eased, and communicated with their representatives to promote the LifeCare Movement

Movement" committee members donated 15,000 face masks with "Policy Donation" logo to Yan Chai Hospital, which
helped allocate to those in need.

N 55 B8 N i Publicity and Promotion

[ EETE) | AFEM LR SEBE [1EChannell AEHRERH @ REZ ARH [REBME 'E%\E?‘Eﬁ%?ﬂ\%%
B8R MEX<BBRT  —E>FTEETASKGSEB13BHERE - [£5nEETE] NERREESNITV [HF4E - ] &
B BOEBRHFENRES [ROEHHM] HEUKBEXEAN [HHERE] HE PN ARERE -

The LifeCare Movement has partnered with Armchannel — ‘
TV to shoot three short films about the "Policy Donation — - ) )
Programme" to date, and one of them has received more than
130,000 views across various online platforms. The LifeCare
Movement has also introduced policy donations through
several TV and radio programs in Hong Kong.

A5 B 25 BB N i 21 FEGBERKEAY

< [EHEETH] ZFESERESR
RBALAARNBREFS -

The LifeCare Movement has also
introduced policy donations on several
TV and radio programs this year.

LifeCare Family Headcount

Insurance Industry Publicity and Promotion EREEAR 120
LifeCare Ambassador

FEBWEEEEN [REBEGEF KM - [EHEZKRM] - wEE EmEERE (20 HREHIAL) o8

B R [ASETAE]  EBHERRALBREKRE %%i@i%iy,m 4%5@ Ricediclimeassasonlzileolicleslodmele)

REZUEE o Aiuu{w&‘ﬁ%ﬁi o1
HERE ) - LifeCare Leader
REH—REORERNEE MRAF B NI [REBEE EanfEE KA >

EEHE [{REBIETEIFTERE 2021] LARIBERF - %9)%155&7% LifeCare Mﬁster

ZOEBR  REBREFE=MLEK (RERY] HERZOEEWET y %%%e;ffﬁﬁfﬂﬂi t 6

847 - IRFREEAB NN TR - 8 [REI80] MR — ororaly e are es ol

Rzt ERAS ODRESR—RFH AH S mNRTE o [2021 FIRESIEREETBI | FL4S -
RERWRHFRBREBU BN AEBOEDEERKAELE  EEPIPH Policy Donation Programme" achievements:

S B EE N AEE R A ER T E S RS ET - {RE#H / Number of donated policies : 12,270 5

B4R EE / Insured sum of donated policies :

Qualified local insurance practitioners have been recognised as "Honorary HK$365,243,874.06

LifeCare Master", "LifeCare Master", "LifeCare Leader" and "LifeCare Ambassador" for ( L8 Z 2021 £8 A31H )

encouraging insured citizens to donate policies and expand the source of donations (As of 31 August 2021)

to numerous charitable organiations in Hong Kong.
In order to appreciate benevolent insurance practitioners for their robust support on the "Policy Donation Programme", the "Policy Donation Programme
Recognition Ceremony 2021" was held in three charitable organizations - Yan Chai Hospital, Po Leung Kuk, and the Society for the Promotion of Hospice Care
- which have received the most policy donations, in order to deepen the exchange and understanding with these organizations, and provide a memorable
experience to insurance practitioners and charity workers.
In order to encourage and appreciate qualified LifeCare Family Members for their support on the Policy Donation Programme, in addition to being
recognised on online media, they have also been recognized on bus stop advertisements.

RER ERg CEER

Po Leung Kuk Society for the Promotion of Hospice Care Yan Chai Hospital
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Executive Committee's Report

THE LIFE UNDERWRITERS ASSOCIATION OF HONG KONG LIMITED
EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE'S REPORT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2021

The members of the Executive Committee have pleasure in submitting their annual report

together with the audited financial statements of The Life Underwriters Association of Hong
Kong Limited ( “the Association” ) for the year ended 31st March 2021.

Principal activities
The principal activities of the Association are organising lectures and holding conferences to provide training to its members in order to maintain a
high standard of insurance services to the public.

Financial statements

The result of the Association for the year ended 31st March 2021 and the financial position of the Association as at that date are set out in the
financial statements on pages 9 to 26.

Property, plant and equipment

Details of the movements in property, plant and equipment are set out in note 8 to the financial statements.

Share capital

The Association was incorporated under the laws of Hong Kong as a company limited by guarantee and not having a share capital. Pursuant to the provisions
of the Association's Articles of Association, the liability of each member is limited to HK$10 in the event of the Association being wound up while he/she is a
member.

Donations
Charitable donations amounted to HK$2,250,000 (2020: HK$374,745) were made by the Association during the year.

Permitted indemnity provision

Article 25 of the Association's Articles provides that every Executive Committee member and other officer or servant of the Association may be indemnified by
the Association against , and it shall be the duty of the Executive Committee out of the funds of the Association to pay, all costs, losses and expenses which
any such Executive Committee member, officer or employee may incur or become liable for by reason of any contract entered into, or act or deed done by him
as such Executive Committee member, officer or employee or in any way in the discharge of his duties, and the amount for which such indemnity is provided
shall immediately attach as a lien on the property of the Association and have priority as between the members over all other claims. This permitted indemnity
provision is in force during the financial year and at the time of approval of this report.

Executive Committee members
The Executive Committee members of the Association during the year and up to the date of this report were :

Mr. LEE Kwun Kwan, Davey President

Mr. CHENG Hang Yuen, Henry Immediate past president
Ms. YUEN Bo Kit, Teresa Vice president

Mr. WONG Kwan Shing, Bowen Vice president

Mr. LAW Wing Kin, Kent Vice president

Mr. TSANG Kai Hung, Henry Vice president

Mr. TSE Lap Yee, Stanley Vice president

Ms. CHAN Chung Lin, Carrie Vice president

Ms. KEUNG Chor Gee, May Honorary Secretary
Ms. POON Lap Hung, Diane Honorary Treasurer
Ms. LEE Mo Kit, Maggie

Ms. WONG Lily

Mr. CHAN Yat Kwan, Garry

Ms. CHIK Man Hung

Ms. CHONG Ching Yuk, Veronica
Mr. KO Kwong Yan, Stephen

Ms. LI Chung Wing, Apple

Ms. LI Hung, Flora
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THE LIFE UNDERWRITERS ASSOCIATION OF HONG KONG LIMITED
XECUTIVE COMMITTEE'S REPORT (continued)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2021

Mr. WONG, Glen

Mr. WONG Hok Leung, Raymond
Mr. MA Hua Ba, Alex

Mr. TONG Yan Ming, Alvin

Ms. TSE Sin Yan, Carol

Mr. CHENG Lai Ki

Mr. LI Yuk Shu

Mr. CHAN Kwok Tsan, Thomas
Ms. LI Pui Shan, Zen

Mr. HO Ka Man (Appointed on 22nd January 2021)
Mr. YAU Kam Man (Appointed on 1st January 2021)
Mr. LEE Hing Kwai (Appointed on 1st January 2021)

In accordance with Article 12.3 of the Association's Articles of Association, each Executive Committee members shall hold office from the first day of January
in the year following his election to the last day of the same year or until his resignation, death, disqualification or removal, if earlier.

In accordance with Article 12.5 of the Association's Articles of Association, additional Executive Committee members shall hold office until the expiry of
the period of office of the Executive Committee. No person may be co-opted as an Executive Committee member who is not a life or full member of the
Association.

Management contracts
No contracts concerning the management and administration of the whole or any substantial part of the business of the Association were entered into or
existed during the year.

Executive Committee members' interests in transactions, arrangements or contracts

Apart from the details disclosed in note 12 to the financial statements, no transactions, arrangements or contracts of significance to which the Association was
a party, and in which an Executive Committee member of the Association had a material interest, whether directly or indirectly, subsisted at the end of the year
or at any time during the year.

Business review

Objectives

The objective of the Association is to enhance and uphold the professionalism and ethical standard of the life insurance practitioners through the
implementation of ethical code and code of conducts for its members. Besides, the Association aims to provide further and continual education programs to
its members and to mobilise its members to rebate the society by participating in charity and social service.

Vision

The Association has served as a bridge between the industry and the regulator, we will continue acting as the representative of the insurance industry,
speaking for the industry and striving for more rights and benefits for the industry. In addition, we will focus on enhancing insurance practitioners'
competitiveness, helping them to overcome various challenges and work together with all people in the industry to drive the industry's sustainable
development and bring more positive impact to society.

Core Work

Membership

We organise a couple of industry-related lectures each year to enable our members to stay abreast of the latest developments of the insurance industry so that
they can recommend most suitable products and services to their customers.

Training Courses
We open a variety of training courses each year to provide life-wide learning opportunities for our members, in the hope that members could arm themselves

with the required skills and make progress in the face of a complicated and competitive market.

Public Relations

To enhance communication with the industry, we arrange agency luncheon every month to talk with team leaders of different insurance firms and learn about
their opinions and perceptions. The team leaders may ask the Association's staff to introduce the Association's activities so that more practitioners could be
attracted to join us.
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THE LIFE UNDERWRITERS ASSOCIATION OF HONG KONG LIMITED
EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE'S REPORT (continued)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2021

Industry Affairs

The Association has been dedicated to serving as a bridge among insurance practitioners, regulatory authority and the public, therefore we organise meeting
and forum with stakeholders to collect opinions and deliver updates for our industry. In addition, we make official and non-official communications with
legislators, the commissioners of the Insurance Authority and insurance professionals regularly to exchange ideas about topics and issues of interest.

Community Service
We have established a volunteer team and aimed to promote life education and policy donation to spread the spirit of great love. We take concrete actions to

participate in social services and form volunteer team to encourage members to serve the needy of the society and expect more like-minded members to join
LUA for the same vision.

Event Coordination
We organise a variety of events every year, like large-scale seminars, professional industry conferences and exchange activities to unify the industry
workforce, motivating insurance practitioners, and advancing members' career development.

Financial Performance
The total income of HK$23.5 million for 2021 was 40% or HK$16 million less than in 2020. It was mainly due to an event of the "APLIC" was not hosted by LUA
in 2021.

Key Financial Performance
Income of LUA major events in 2021 amounted HK$8.5 million which was 36% of the total income. We spent HK$3.6 million to events expenses,
which representing 15% of the total income of this year.

Operating cost was HK$5 million, representing 22% of the total income.
Administration cost was HK$13 million, representing 56% of the total income.
Resource Governance

Cost Control
The Association's operations are bound by strict cost controls, internal policies and procedures on expenditure are in place in an endeavor to ensure that our
fund is properly used.

Internal Control

A Human Resources & Finance Committee has been set up in Jan 2020. The Committee comprises four Executive Committee members and two staff to
discuss and review the human resources issues, annual budget and internal control system. In addition, the President, the Honorary Treasurer and the
Honorary Secretary of the Association will join the managers meeting and staff meeting regularly to understand the operating status and maintain a good
relationship with all staff so as to deliver excellence and professional services to the members and the Association.

Auditor

The independent auditor, Messrs. LKKC CPA Limited, Chartered Accountants, Certified Public Accountants, retire but, being eligible, offer themselves for
re-appointment. A resolution for the reappointment of Messrs. LKKC CPA Limited as auditor of the Association is to be proposed at the forthcoming annual
general meeting.

On behalf of the Executive Committee

Mr. LEE Kwun Kwan, Davey
President

Hong Kong, 17th September 2021
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A
Report of the Auditors

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF
THE LIFE UNDERWRITERS ASSOCIATION OF HONG KONG LIMITED

(Incorporated in Hong Kong and limited by guarantee)

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of The Life Underwriters Association of Hong Kong Limited ("the Association") set out on pages 9 to 26, which
comprise the statement of financial position as at 31st March 2021, and the statement of comprehensive income, the statement of changes in equity and the
statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the financial statements give a true and fair view of the financial position of the Association as at 31st March 2021, and of its financial
performance and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standard for Private Entities ("HKFRS for Private
Entities") issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants ("HKICPA") and have been properly prepared in compliance with the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing ("HKSAs") issued by the HKICPA. Our responsibilities under those standards
are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Association in
accordance with the HKICPA's Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants ("the Code"), and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance
with the Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon
The Executive Committee members are responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the information included in Executive
Committee's report, but does not include the financial statements and our auditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other
information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If,
based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have
nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Executive Committee members for the Financial Statements

The Executive Committee members are responsible for the preparation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view in accordance with HKFRS
for Private Entities issued by the HKICPA and the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for such internal control as the Executive Committee members
determine is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the Executive Committee members are responsible for assessing the Association's ability to continue as a going
concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Executive Committee
members either intend to liquidate the Association or to cease operations, or have no realistic alternative but to do so.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. This report is made solely to you, as a body, in accordance with section 405 of the
Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person for the contents
of the report.

Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with HKSAs will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably
be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF
THE LIFE UNDERWRITERS ASSOCIATION OF HONG KONG LIMITED

(Incorporated in Hong Kong and limited by guarantee)

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

 |[dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures
responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a
material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

* Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Association's internal control.

* Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the Executive
Committee members.

* Conclude on the appropriateness of the Executive Committee members' use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence
obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Association's ability to continue as a
going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date
of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Association to cease to continue as a going concern.

* Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent
the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with the Executive Committee members regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit
findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

LKKC CPA LIMITED

BEg M EBABRAR
Chartered Accountants

Certified Public Accountants
Auditor — Wilson, Chi-Shing Kwok
BELPEG A

Practising certificate number - P01952

Hong Kong, 17th September 2021
T386/C/866
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THE LIFE UNDERWRITERS ASSOCIATION OF HONG KONG LIMITED
STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2021
2021 2020
Note HKS$ HK$
Revenue 3 22,244,289 38,969,379
Other income 4 1,281,450 755,232
Administrative expenses (13,275,533) (13,420,377)
Increase/(Decrease) in fair value of equity investments 2,456,921 (1,495,800)
Other operating expenses (5,209,002) (21,927,371)
Surplus before taxation 5 7,498,125 2,881,063
Income tax 6 (521,855) (473,203)
Surplus for the year 6,976,270 2,407,860
Other comprehensive surplus for the year
Total comprehensive surplus for the year 6,976,270 2,407,860

The notes on pages 15 to 26 form an integral part of these financial statements.
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Statement of Financial Position

THE LIFE UNDERWRITERS ASSOCIATION OF HONG KONG LIMITED
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
AS AT 31ST MARCH 2021

2021 2020
Note HK$ HK$
Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment 8 6,513,656 7,067,318
Investment in securities 9 10,035,713 7,324,656
16,549,369 14,391,974
Current assets
Membership and enrolment fee receivables - 26,000
Deposits paid and prepayments 2,421,016 1,586,145
Other receivables 2,303,167 1,323,350
Cash and cash equivalents 27,812,895 20,120,816
32,637,078 23,056,311
Less: Current liabilities
Other payables and accruals 587,826 545,144
Amount due to an affiliated association 10 2,058,661 303,785
Receipts in advance 8,649,052 6,306,573
Tax payable 611,976 90,121
11,907,515 7,245,623
Net current assets 20,629,563 15,810,688
NET ASSETS 37,178,932 30,202,662

Equity

General fund 37,178,932 30,202,662
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Notes to Financial Statements

THE LIFE UNDERWRITERS ASSOCIATION OF HONG KONG LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2021

1. General information

The Life Underwriters Association of Hong Kong Limited ("the Association") is an association limited by guarantee, incorporated and domiciled in Hong Kong
and not having a share capital. The registered office and principal place of business of the Association is located at Units A-D, 23/F., Seabright Plaza, 9-23
Shell Street, North Point, Hong Kong.

The principal activities of the Association are organising lectures and holding conferences to provide training to its members in order to maintain a high
standard of insurance services to the public.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Association's Articles of Association, the liability of each member is limited to HK$10 in the event of the Association being
wound up while he/she is a member.

2. Basis of preparation and significant accounting policies

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standard for Private Entities ("HKFRS for Private Entities")
issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants ("HKICPA") and the requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance and have been
prepared under the accrued basis of accounting and on the basis that the Association is a going concern.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with the HKFRS for Private Entities requires the use of certain critical accounting estimates. It also
requires management to exercise its judgement in the process of applying the Association's accounting policies.

The following are the specific accounting policies that are necessary for a proper understanding of the financial statements :
(a) Foreign currency translation
(i) Functional and presentation currency
ltems included in the financial statements of the Association are measured using the currency of the primary economic environment in which the
Association operates (the functional currency). These financial statements are presented in Hong Kong Dollars ("HK$"), which is the Association's
functional and presentation currency and all values are rounded to the nearest dollar unless otherwise stated.

(ii) Transactions and balances
Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functional currency using the exchange rates prevailing at the dates of the transactions. Foreign
exchange gains and losses resulting from the settlement of such transactions and from the translation at year-end exchange rates of monetary assets
and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are recognised in profit or loss.

Foreign exchange gains and losses that relate to borrowings and cash and cash equivalents are presented in profit or loss within "finance costs". All
other foreign exchange gains and losses are presented in profit or loss within "other income" or "administrative expenses".

(b) Property, plant and equipment
Property, plant and equipment are stated in the statement of financial position at cost less accumulated depreciation and any accumulated impairment
loss.

Depreciation is calculated to write off the cost of items of property, plant and equipment, less their estimated residual value, if any, using the straight line
method over their estimated useful lives as follows :

Buildings held for own used 2% per annum
Lease premium for land Over the lease terms
Leasehold improvements 20% per annum
Furniture and fixtures 30% per annum
Computer and equipment 30% per annum

If there is no indication that there has been a significant change in the depreciation rate, useful life or residual value, if any, of an asset, the depreciation of
that asset is revised prospectively to reflect the new expectations.

An asset's carrying amount is written down immediately to its recoverable amount if the asset's carrying amount is greater than its estimated recoverable
amount.
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THE LIFE UNDERWRITERS ASSOCIATION OF HONG KONG LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2021

2. Basis of preparation and significant accounting policies (continued)

Gains and losses arising from the retirement of disposal of an item of property, plant and equipment are determined as the difference between the
net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the item and are recognised in the statement of comprehensive income on the date of retirement or
disposal.

(c) Financial assets at fair value
Investments in non-convertible preference shares and non-puttable ordinary or preference shares that are publicly traded or whose fair value can
otherwise be measured reliably without undue cost or effort are classified at financial assets at fair value. At initial recognition, financial assets at fair
value are measured at the transaction price. Transaction costs are recognised in surplus or deficit as and when they are incurred. After initial recognition,
financial assets at fair value are measured at fair value with changes in fair value recognised in surplus or deficit.

(d) Impairment of non-current assets other than financial assets
At the end of each reporting period, property, plant and equipment are reviewed to determine whether there is any indication that those assets have
suffered an impairment loss. If there is an indication of possible impairment, the recoverable amount of any affected asset (or group of related assets) is
estimated and compared with its carrying amount. It estimated recoverable amount is lower, the carrying amount is reduced to its estimated recoverable
amount, and an impairment loss is recognised immediately in surplus or deficit.

If an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying amount of the asset (or group of related assets) is increased to the revised estimate of its
recoverable amount, but not in excess of the amount that would have been determined had no impairment loss been recognised for the asset (group of
related assets) in prior years. A reversal of an impairment loss is recognised immediately in surplus or deficit.

(e) Account and other receivables
Account and other receivables are recognised initially at the transaction price. They are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective
interest method, less provision for impairment. A provision for impairment of accounts and other receivables are established when there is objective
evidence that the Association will not be able to collect all amounts due according to the original terms of the receivables.

(f) Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand, demand deposits and other short-term highly liquid investments with original maturities of three months
or less.

(g) Accounts and other payables
Accounts and other payables are recognised initially at the transaction price and subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method.

(h) Provision and contingent liabilities
Provisions are recognised for liabilities of uncertain timing or amount when the Association has a legal or constructive obligation arising as a result of a
past event, it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made. Where the time
value of money is material, provisions are stated at the present value of the expenditure expected to settle the obligation.

Where it is not probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required, or the amount cannot be estimated reliably, the obligation is disclosed as
a contingent liability, unless the probability of outflow of economic benefits is remote. Possible obligations, whose existence will only be confirmed by
the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more future events are also disclosed as contingent liabilities unless the probability of outflow of economic
benefits is remote.

(i) Revenue

Revenue is recognised when it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Association and when the revenue can be measured reliably, on the

following bases :

(i) Membership subscriptions are recognised on a time proportion basis;

(i) Functions income are recognised upon completion of services provided;

(iii) Sponsorships are recognised in the statements of financial positions initially as deferred income when there is reasonable assurance that they will be
received and that the Association will comply with the conditions attaching to them. Sponsorships relating to income are recongised as revenue in the
income statement on a systematic basis in the same periods in which the expenses are incurred;

(iv) Dividend income is recognised when the shareholder's right to receive payment is established;

(v) Interestincome is recognised on a time proportion basis taking into account the principal outstanding and the interest applicable; and
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THE LIFE UNDERWRITERS ASSOCIATION OF HONG KONG LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2021

2. Basis of preparation and significant accounting policies (continued)

(K

(vi) Miscellaneous income is accounted for on a receipt basis.

Employee benefits

Salaries, annual bonuses, paid annual leave, contributions to defined contribution retirement plans and the cost of non-monetary benefits are accrued in
the year in which the associated services are rendered by employees. Where payment or settlement is deferred and the effect would be material these
amounts are stated at their present values.

The Association operates Mandatory Provident Fund retirement benefit scheme ("the MPF Scheme") under the Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes
Ordinance, for those employees who are eligible to participate in the MPF Scheme. Contributions are made based on a percentage of the employees'
relevant income and are charged to surplus or deficit as the Association become payable in accordance with the rules of the MPF Scheme. The assets of
the MPF Scheme are held separately from those of the Association in an independently administrated trust fund. The Association's employer contributions
vest fully with the employees when contributed into the MPF Scheme.

Operating leases
Leases where substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of assets remain with the lessors and accounted for as operating leases.

Rental receivables under operating leases are credited to the statement of comprehensive income on a straight line basis over the periods of the
respective leases.

Taxation

Income tax for the year comprises current tax and movements in deferred tax assets and liabilities. Current tax and movements in deferred tax assets and
liabilities are recognised in profit or loss except to the extent that they relate to items recognised in other comprehensive income or directly inequity, in
which case the relevant amounts of tax are recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, respectively.

Current tax is the expected tax payable on the taxable income for the year, using tax rates enacted or substantively enacted at the end of the reporting
period and any adjustment to tax payable in respect of previous years.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities arise from deductible and taxable temporary differences respectively, being the differences between the carrying
amounts of assets and liabilities for financial reporting purposes and their tax bases. Deferred tax assets also arise from unused tax losses and unused tax
credits. Apart from differences which arise on initial recognition of assets and liabilities, all deferred tax liabilities, and all deferred tax assets to the extent
that it is probable that future taxable profits will be available against which the asset can be utilised, are recognised.

The amount of deferred tax recognised is measured based on the expected manner of realisation or settlement of the carrying amount of the assets and
liabilities, using tax rates enacted or substantively enacted at the end of the reporting period. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are not discounted.

(m) Related parties

(a) A person, or a close member of that person's family, is related to the Association if that person:
(i) has control or joint control over the Association;
(i) has significant influence over the Association; or
(iii) is a member of the key management personnel of the Association or the Association's parent.

(b) An entity is related to the Association if any of the following conditions applies:
(i) The entity and the Association are members of the same group (which means that each parent, subsidiary and fellow subsidiary is related to the others).
(i)  One entity is an associate or joint venture of the other entity (or an associate or joint venture of a member of a group of which the other entity is a member).
(iii)y Both entities are joint ventures of the same third party.
(iv) One entity is a joint venture of a third entity and the other entity is an associate of the third entity.
(v) The entity is a post-employment benefit plan for the benefit of employees of either the Association or an entity related to the Association.
(vi) The entity is controlled or jointly controlled by a person identified in (a).

(vii) A person identified in (a)(i) has significant influence over the entity or is a member of the key management personnel of the entity (or of a parent of
the entity).

(viii) The entity, or any member of a group of which it is a parent, provides key management personnel services to the Association or to the
Association's parent.

Close members of the family of a person are those family members who may be expected to influence, or to be influenced by, that person in their dealings
with the entity.
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THE LIFE UNDERWRITERS ASSOCIATION OF HONG KONG LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2021

3. Revenue
An analysis of the Association's revenue is as follows :
2021 2020
HK$ HK$
Membership subscriptions . 9&&4_2_5_2 _____ ZQZO_S_?_Q_
Functions income
-Major events 10,140,583 22,574,321
-Seminars, training courses, conferences and others 1,405,654 3,426,989
-Sponsorships 1,253,800 5,897,490
.. 12800037 31,898,800
22,244,289 38,969,379
4. Other income
2021 2020
HK$ HK$S
Bank interest income 13,332 4,567
Dividend income 247,787 254,942
Sundry income 920,331 814
Gain on disposal of equity investments - 374,909
Management fee income 100,000 120,000
1,281,450 755,232
5. Surplus before taxation
Surplus before taxation is arrived at after charging :
2021 2020
HK$ HK$
Auditor's remuneration 29,000 29,000
Amortisation of lease premium for land 84,678 84,678
Depreciation 533,540 599,909
Donations 2,250,000 374,745
Fixed assets written off 4,674 396
Bad debts written off - 106,800
Loss on disposal of trading securities 170,039 -
Operating lease charges in respect of land and buildings 865,260 1,023,891
Royalties and membership fees 1,468,182 2,259,679
Staff costs
-Staff Salaries 5,951,625 7,063,074
-Staff bonus 217,767
-Mandatory provident fund contributions 240,455 257,147
Venue charges, food and equipment rental charges 361,884 4,716,314
6. Income tax
Taxation in the income statement represents:
2021 2020
HK$ HK$
Tax charge for the year 531,855 473,203
Tax reduction (10,000) -

521,855 473,203
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6. Income tax (continued)

Taxation in the income statement represents: (continued)
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On 21st March 2018, the Hong Kong Legislative Council passed The Inland Revenue (Amendment) (No. 7) Bill 2017 (the "Bill") which introduces the two-tiered profits

tax rates regime. The Bill was signed into law on 28th March 2018 and was gazetted on the following day. The Association is a qualifying entity under the two-tiered
profits tax rates regime. Under the two-tiered profits tax rates regime, Hong Kong Profits Tax is provided at 8.25% for the first HK$2,000,000 of assessable profits
and 16.5% on the remaining balance of assessable profits for the year. (2020: Hong Kong Profits Tax is provided at 8.25% for the first HK$2,000,000 and 16.5% on

the remaining balance on the estimated assessable profits for the year.).

Subsequent to the end of the reporting period, the Hong Kong SAR Government announced a one-off reduction of 100% of the tax payable for 2020/21 assessment

subject to a ceiling of HK$10,000. This announcement has been taken into account in the preparation of the Association's 2021 financial statements.

Tax payable as at 1st April
Provision for tax for the year
Profits tax paid

Provisional profits tax paid
Tax payable as at 31st March

7. Executive Committee members' remuneration

2021 2020
HKS HKS
90,121 98,525
521,855 473,203
- (98,525)

- (383,082)
611,976 90,121

The Executive Committee members have not received or will receive any fees or emoluments in respect of their services to the Association during the year

(2020: HK$ Nil).

8. Property, plant and equipment and lease premium for land

Lease
Buildings held premium Leasehold Furniture Computer
for own use for land improvements and fixtures  and equipment Total
HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$
Cost :
At 1st April 2020 2,044,653 4,770,857 2,318,691 411,040 1,478,224 11,023,465
Additions - - - - 69,229 69,229
Written off - - - - (11,266) (11,266)
At 31st March 2021 2,044,653 4,770,857 2,318,691 411,040 1,536,187 11,081,428
Accumulated depreciation and impairment losses :
At 1st April 2020 319,101 602,826 1,518,490 342,019 1,173,711 3,956,147
Charge for the year 40,893 84,678 263,719 45,983 182,944 618,217
Written off - - - - (6,592) (6,592)
At 31st March 2021 359,994 687,504 1,782,209 388,002 1,350,063 4,567,772
Net book value :
At 31st March 2021 1,684,659 4,083,353 536,482 23,038 186,124 6,513,656
At 31st March 2020 1,725,552 4,168,031 800,201 69,021 304,513 7,067,318




Ff#t#— | Appendix 1
‘ B#&%R3 | Financial Statements
- 4
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2021

9. Investment in securities

2021 2020
HK$ HK$

Investment in securities
Hong Kong listed securities, at market value 6,861,176 5,277,485
Marketable fund, at market value 3,174,537 2,047,171
10,035,713 7,324,656

The fair value of listed equity securities is based on the market prices quoted in the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong.

The fair value of the funds is determined with reference to their net asset value of the underlying assets which are provided by the counterparty financial institutions.

10.Amount due to an affiliated association

Amount due to an affiliated association is unsecured, interest-free and repayable on demand.

11.Commitments under operating leases

The Association had the following total future minimum lease payments payable under non-cancellable operating leases :

2021 2020
HK$ HK$
Not later than one year 793,155 793,155

12.0ther related party transactions

In addition to the transactions and balances detailed elsewhere in these financial statements, the Association had the following transactions with related

party :
2021 2020
Affiliated association Nature of transactions HK$ HK$
LUA Foundation Limited Paid rental expenses to 865,260 1,023,891
Received service fee from 100,000 120,000
Paid donations to 2,000,000 300,000

LUA Foundation Limited is an affiliated association of the Association.

13.Approval of financial statements

These financial statements were authorised for issue by the Association's Executive Committee members on 17th September 2021
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Management Committee's Report

LUA FOUNDATION LIMITED (LIMITED BY GUARANTEE)
MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE'S REPORT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST DECEMBER 2020

The management committee has pleasure in submitting its annual report and audited financial
statements for year ended 31st December 2020.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The Foundation is a non-profit making organization. Its principal activities are to promote and undertake projects and activities for the relief to
poverty and suffering from natural calamities, to provide care and help for the aged, sick, disabled and children, to promote and advance the
physical well-being of the poor and the needy people and to promote and assist in promoting education, vocational training, culture, science and
research.

THE STATE OF THE FOUNDATION'S AFFAIRS

The results of the Foundation for the year ended 31st December 2020 and the state of the Foundation's affairs at that date are set out in the annexed

financial statements on pages 6 to 12.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Details of the movements in property, plant and equipment are set out in note 7 to the annexed financial statements.

DONATIONS

Donations received by the Foundation during the year amounted to HK$773,220 (2019: HK$1,221,825). Donations paid by the Foundation during the year
amounted to HK$90,300 (2019: HK$222,000).

MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE MEMBERS

The management committee members who held office during the year and up to the date of this report were as follows:-

Mak Wing Kwong, Tony Chairperson

So Yuen May, Teresa Vice Chairperson
Lau Wai Keung, Kinson Honorary Secretary
Wong Kam Shing, Matthew Honorary Treasurer

Ho Shiu Kuen, Frankie
Law Wing Kin, Kent
Tse Kwok Po, Lewis

Lam Kit Ching

Wong Ying Kit

Lee Mo Kit, Maggie

Cheng Hang Yuen, Henry Appointed on 1st January 2020
Lim Chun Wah, Tommy Appointed on 16th June 2020

Wong Lily Resigned on 20th March 2020 and reappointed on 16th June 2020
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LUA FOUNDATION LIMITED (LIMITED BY GUARANTEE)
MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE'S REPORT (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST DECEMBER 2020

MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE MEMBERS' INTERESTS
No contracts of significance to which the Foundation was a party and in which a management committee member had a material interest, whether directly or
indirectly, subsisted at the end of the year or at any time during the year.

PERMITTED INDEMNITY PROVISIONS
A permitted indemnity provision (as defined in section 469 of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance) for the benefit of the management committee members of
the Foundation is currently in force and was in force throughout this year.

MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE MEMBERS' MATERIAL INTERESTS IN TRANSACTIONS,
ARRANGEMENTS AND CONTRACTS THAT SIGNIFICANT IN RELATION TO
THE FOUNDATION'S BUSINESS

No transactions, arrangements and contracts of significance in relation to the Foundation's business to which the Foundation was a party and in
which a management committee member of the Foundation had a material interest, whether directly or indirectly, subsisted at the end of the year or
at any time during the year.

BUSINESS REVIEW
The Foundation does not need to prepare the Business Review according to Section 388(3)(a) of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance which the Foundation
falls within the reporting exemption for the financial year.

AUDITOR

The auditor, Messrs. LKKC CPA Limited, Chartered Accountants, Certified Public Accountants, retires but, being eligible, offers themselves for re-appointment.

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE

Mak Wing Kwong, Tony
Chairperson

Hong Kong,4th May 2021
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A
Report of the Auditors

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF LUA FOUNDATION LIMITED
(INCORPORATED IN HONG KONG AND LIMITED BY GUARANTEE)

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of LUA Foundation Limited ("the Foundation") set out on pages 6 to 12, which comprise the statement of financial
position as at 31st December 2020, and the income statement and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements,
including a summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the financial statements of the Foundation are prepared, in all material respects, in accordance with the Hong Kong Small and Medium-sized
Entity Financial Reporting Standard ("SME-FRS") issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants ( “HKICPA" ) and have been properly
prepared in compliance with the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance (Cap. 622).

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing ("HKSAs") and with reference to Practice Note 900 (Revised), Audit of Financial
Statements Prepared in Accordance with the Small and Medium-sized Entity Financial Reporting Standard issued by the HKICPA. Our responsibilities under
those standards are further described in the Auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements section of our report. We are independent of the
Foundation in accordance with the HKICPA's Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants ("the Code"), and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with the Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Other information
The management committee members are responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the information included in the management
committee's report, but does not include the financial statements and our auditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other
information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We
have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibility of management committee members for the financial statements

The management committee members are responsible for the preparation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view in accordance with
HKFRSs issued by the HKICPA and the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for such internal control as the management committee members
determine is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the management committee members are responsible for assessing the Foundation's ability to continue as a
going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the management
committee members either intend to liquidate the Foundation or to cease operations, or have no realistic alternative but to do so.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. This report is made solely to you, as a body, in accordance with section 405 of the
Hong Kong Companies Ordinance (Cap. 622), and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person for
the contents of the report.

Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with HKSAs will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably

be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:
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Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements (Continued)

* |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit
procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk
of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

® Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances,
but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Foundation's internal control.

* Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the
management committee members.

* Conclude on the appropriateness of the management committee members' use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the
audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Foundation's
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report
to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on
the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Foundation to cease to
continue as a going concern.

* Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures, and whether the financial
statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with management committee members regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant
audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

LKKC CPA LIMITED
Bl{E&stMEBRAERLAR

Chartered Accountants

Certified Public Accountants

Auditor — Wilson, Chi-Shing Kwok
BEKRESEED

Practising certificate number - P01952
Hong Kong, 4th May 2021
L.332/DC/B/890
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Income Statement

LUA FOUNDATION LIMITED (LIMITED BY GUARANTEE)
INCOME STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST DECEMBER 2020

NOTES 2020 2019
HK$ HK$
DONATIONS
Donations received 773,220 1,221,825
Donations paid (90,300) (222,000)
682,920 999,825
OTHER INCOME 4 894,159 1,701,474
1,577,079 2,701,299
FUNCTIONS AND ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES
Advertising 100,500 157,809
Amortization of lease premium for land 116,899 116,899
Audit fee 8,500 8,500
Bank charges 2,856 12,724
Depreciation 92,811 92,811
Gift and trophy - 4,843
Guest fee - 20,000
Licence fee - 2,000
Local travelling - 5,254
Lunchon - 114,216
Entertainment 4,200 -
Meeting expenses - 309
Photo and video and Others 2,000 105,600
Postage and courier 385 1,182
Printing and stationery - 7,918
Production cost - 197,645
Professional fee 2,926 33,850
Transport and travelling 1,047 -
Service fee 122,400 90,000
Outreach fee 98.229
Sundry expenses 163,183 28,086
Venue charge - 124,300
(715,936) (1,123,946)

Surplus for the year 861,143 1,577,353
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Statement of Financial Position

LUA FOUNDATION LIMITED

(LIMITED BY GUARANTEE)
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
AS AT 31ST DECEMBER 2020

NOTES 2020 2019
HK$ HK$
NON-CURRENT ASSETS
Property, plant and equipment 7 5,440,346 5,650,055
5,440,346 5,650,055
CURRENT ASSETS
Amount due from an affiliated association 8 66,485 333,618
Utility deposits 32,788 32,788
Prepayments 99,379 38,000
Cash at bank 6,097,642 4,818,784
6,296,294 5,223,190
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accrued expenses 60,752 8,500
Received in advance - 50,000
60,752 58,500
NET CURRENT ASSETS 6,235,542 5,164,690
NET ASSETS 11,675,888 10,814,745
RESERVES
Accumulated fund 11,675,888 10,814,745

APPROVED AND AUTHORISED FOR ISSUE BY THE MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE ON 4th May 2021

The notes on pages 9 to 12 form an integral part of these financial statements.
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